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Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with
the provision of the Finance (Control and Management) Act 1958
now CAP F26 LFN 2004 and other extant rules and regulations.

To fulfill Accounting and Reporting Responsibilities, the Council
Treasurer is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate
system of Internal Controls designed to provide reasonable
assurances that the transactions recorded are within statutory
authority and adequate disclosure for the use of all Public Financial
Resources by the Council.

Responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the Financial
Statements rests entirely with the Area Council, therefore, the
Financial Statements reflect the financial position of the Council as at
31st December, 2020 and its operations for the same year end.

g

Abc?u lahi Bin Salihu

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer

Hon. Abdulréhaman Ajiya

Name and Signature of Council Chairman
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AUDITOR-GENERAL'S CERTIFICATE
THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS
ON THE ACCOUNTS OF ABAJI AREA COUNCIL
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020

The accounts of Abaji Area Council for the financial year ended 31st December 2020, have been examined
by me in accordance with section 85 (2) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria. 1999 (as
amended) and in line with the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (Cash Basis) and other
apphcable regulations.

Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

In accordance with the provisions of the Finance {Control and Management) Act. Cap F26. LFN 2004, the
Council Treasurer is responsible for the preparation of the Financial Statements of the Area Council. The
Council Treasurer has thus prepared and submitted to me for audit, the Financial Statements as contained
in my Report, in accordance with Section 24 of the Finance (Control and Management) Act, LFN, 2004
and Section 85(5) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria, 1999 (as amended).

Opinion:

Financial Audit

I have obtained all the information and explanations considered necessary for the purpose of my audit, In
my opinion. the accounting books and records were properly maintained so as to form the basis for the
Statement of Assels and Liabilities, as at 31st December, 2020 and the Consolidated Revenue Fund,
together with the supporting statements for the year ended In view of the COVID'19 pandemic
experienced in year 2020 and the resulting global economic downturn, performance across the Area
Councils dechned slightly compared 1o the preceeding year,

Compliance Audit

The Audit was carried out in line with International Supreme Organization of Audit Institutions
(INTOSAI) guidelines. where INTOSAI code of ethics and Auditing Standards was critically observed in
the year under review. The International Aunditing and Assurance Standards Board's (IAASB)
procedures was followed. It was observed that International Standards for Supreme Audit Institutions
(ISSAISs) was also considered in the course of preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements.

Explicit Comment on Finances
I have also reviewed the finances of the Area Council with réspect to allocations (FAAC & JAAC)
received and included in the Financial Statements, I found them to be complete and accurate.

Aundit Certificate

In my opinion. the Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Council as at
31st December. 2020 and of the financial wansactions for the fiscal yvear ended on the same date. subject to
the observations contained herein and in the Anditor-General's Annual Report for Financial year ended
31st December 2020 earlier issued.

Signed:

| SRS -

Hajia Kudirat A. Abdul-Hamid,
Auditor General for FCT Area Councils
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Introduction

In line with the adoption of the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) in
Nigeria, a Standardized Chart of Account (COA) alongside a set of General Purpose Financial
Statements (GPFS) have been designed and introduced for adoption by all tiers of Government
in Nigeria.

The standardized COA and the GPFS have become necessary to ensure uniformity in public
sector accounting reporting in Nigeria as a fundamental prerequisite towards adopting IPSAS.
In order to ensure an effective and efficient utilization of the COA and GPFS. Accounting
Policies have been developed as a set of guidelines to direct the Processes and Procedures
relating to financial reporting in Nigeria.

These policies shall form part of universally agreed framework for financial reporting in
Nigeria.

Cash Basis Accounting

The cash basis of accounting recognizes transactions and events only when cash (including
cash equivalents) is received or paid by the entity. GPFS prepared under the cash basis provide
readers with information about the sources of cash raised during the period, the purposes for
which cash was used and the cash balances at the reporting date. The measurement focus in the
GPFSis balances of cash and changes therein.

Notes to the GPFS shall provide additional information about liabilities, including payables
and borrowings, and non-cash assets that shall include receivables, investments and property,
plant and equipment.

This Accounting Policy has been developed to address the following fundamental accounting
issues:

1. Definition of Accounting Terminologies,

2.Recognition of Accounting Items,

3. Measurement of Accounting Items, and

4. Accounting treatment of items.

The Accounting Policy shall be subject to periodic review and update as shall be deemed
necessary by the relevant bodies and tiers of government.

Accounting Terminologies Definitions

i.  Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices
adopted by an entity in preparing and presenting financial statements.

1. Cash: Cash comprises cash on hand demand deposits and cash equivalents.

Page 19
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iti.  Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

iv.  Cash basis means a basis of accounting that recognizes transactions and other events
only when cash is received or paid.

v.  Cash flows are inflows and outflows of cash. Cash flows exclude movements between
items that constitute cash as these components are part of the cash management of an
entity rather than increases or decreases in the cash it controls

vi. Cashreceipts are cash inflows.

vii. Cash payments are cash outflows.

viii. Cash Controlled by an entity: Cash is controlled by an entity when the entity can use the
cash for the achievement of its own objectives or otherwise benefit from the cash and
excludes or regulates the access of others to that benefit. Cash collected by, or
appropriated or granted to, an entity which the entity can use to fund its operating
objectives, acquire capital assets or repay its debt is controlled by the entity.

ix. Government Business Enterprise means an entity that has all the following
characteristics:

- Isanentity with the power to contract in its own name:

- Hasbeen assigned the financial and operational authority to carry on a Business;

- Sells goods and services, in the normal course of its business, other Entities at a profit
or full costrecovery:

- Is not reliant on continuing government funding to be a going concern(other than
purchases of outputs at arm's length); and

- Iscontrolled by a public sector entity

Xx.  Notes to the GPFS include narrative descriptions or more detailed schedules or analyses
of amounts shown on the face of the GPFS, as well as additional information.

General Purpose Financial Statements (GPFS)

The GPFS comprise of statement of cash receipts and payments and other statements that

disclose additional information about the cash receipts, payments and balances controlled by

the entity and accounting policies and notes. In the three tiers of Government, the GPFS are:

L Statement 1- Cash Flow Statements: Statement of cash receipts and payments which:
recognizes all cash receipts, cash payments and cash balance controlled by the entity, and
separately identifies payments made by third parties on behalf of the entity.

1.  Statement 2- Statement of Assets and Libellees: Statement of Financial Position;

iii. Statement 3- Statement of Consolidated Revenue Fund: statement Recurrent
Financial Performance;

iv.  Statement 4- Statement of Capital development Fund: Statement of Capital Financial
Performance:

v.  Notes to the Accounts: Additional disclosures to explain the GPFS; and

vi. Accounting policies and explanatory notes.
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Basis of Preparation and Legal Provisions

The GPFS are prepared under the lustorical cost convention and in accordance with
International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and other applicable standards as
may be defined by the Fiscal Responsibility Commission (FRC) and the Financial Reporting
Council of Nigeria. In addition GPFS are compliance with the provisions of the Finance
(Control and management) Act 1958 now CAP 144LFN, 1990, the Financial Regulations
(2000) and other known legal requirements.

Fundamental Accounting Concepts
The following fundamental accounting concepts are taken as the basis of preparation of all
accounts and all reporting entities:
Cash basis of Accounting:
Understandability:

Materiality.

Relevance;

Going concern concept;

Consistency concept

Prudence

Completeness elc.

Accounting Period

The accounting year (fiscal year) is from 1st January to 3 1st December. Each accounting year
15 divided into 12 calendar months (periods) and shall be set up as such in the accounting
syslenl.

Reporting Currency
The General Purpose GPES are prepared in Nigerian Naira.
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Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2020

Revenue Profile:

S/N | DETAILS AMOUNT ( N) 0 Pesfimmncs

1 Opening Balance 190,133 88 0.37%

2 Statutory Allocations 1,590,183,243.44 85.98%

3 10% FCT IGR 178.419,854.32 0.65%

4 g’;i’:;ﬂ’" Generated | ¢ 621,571.01 S

] DOAS 20.000,000.00 | 08%

6 gﬂm PG 52.000.000.00 S
TOTAL 1,849 414 802.65 100%

20,000,000.00 Revenue Profile

52,000,000.00 190,133.88

8,621,571.01

= Opening Balance  »Statutory Allocations =« 10% FCT IGR  winternally Generated Revenue = DDAS » COVID 19/Special Fund
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Budget Performance Report
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DETAILS APPROVED ACTUAL VARIANCE PERCENTAGE
BUDGET (N) M) M) OF ACTUAL

TO BUDGETED
AMOUNT

Externally Generated

RavanLa 3,705,903,367.00 1,840,793,231.64 1,865,110,135.36 50%

Internally Generated

Bavrite 30,000,000.00 B,621,571.01 21,378,428.99 29%

TOTAL 3,735,903,367.00 | 1849414 802.65]| 1,886,488 564.35| 50%
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BUDGET PERFORMANCE

Internaly Generated Revenue

EBxternally Generated Revenus
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Comparism of 2019 and 2020 Revenue Profiles

S/N| DETAILS AMOUNT 2 G % Difference
2019 2020
1 Opening Balance 054841565 190,133 88 -98.01%
2 Statutory Allocations | 1.854 850.486.16 1.590,183.243 44 -14.27%
3 10% FCT IGR 138.269,300.72 178.419,854,32 29.04%
4 Intemally Generated 10.722.844.00
Revenue 8,621.571.01 -19.60%
COVID 19/ Special
- Fund 52.000.000.00 N/A
6 DOAS 20,000.000.00 N/A
7 FCTA (Loan) 50.000.000.00 N/A
TOTAL 2,063,391,046.53 1,549,414,802.65 -10.37%

2019 & 2020 Revenue Profile Compared

1037%
TOTAL R, . f41 114,802 65
T ——— (103, 351,046,53

0.00%

FCTA [Loan)
B 50,000,000.00

0.00%
DOAS 4 20,000,000.00

0.00%
COVID 19 / Special Fund H 57,000,000.00

- 19.60%
Internally Generated Revenue | 8621571.01
| 1072284400

29.04%
10% FCT IGR ! 75 415 854 37
e 138,265,300.72
14.27%
Statutary Allocations [S—————___—_—_————————— R L LR
S 1,50, 550 486, 16

98.01%
Cpening Balance 190,133.88
|9,548,415.65

S00,000,000.00 .00 SO0,000,000.00  1,000,000,000,00 1,500,000,000.00  2,000,000,000.00 2.500,000,000.00

W EJO00 BI01D
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Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2020

Expenditure Profile:

ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE
Recurrent Expenditure: et

N

Personnel Cost 1,079,007,732.10
Overhead Cost 479,948,088.36
Recurrent Expenditure 1,558,955,820.46
Capital Expenditure 290,454,525.86
Total Expenditure 1,849,410,346.32

Analysis of Expenditure

'!I;-'.I 0 CICIC) CRCNN 0

1,400,000, 000,00
1,200,000, 0
1 000 000, 000,00
1, 00000
i 479,948,088.36
100,000,000,00

EXPENDITURE TYPE

%4 to Total

Expenditure

58%
26%

16%
100%




REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON

THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE -5
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY "‘-_&__'..:-.-
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020 "é
Comparism of Expenditure Profile for 2019 and 2020
Description 2019 2020
N K M K
Personnel Cost 976,549,387.23 1,079,007,732.10
Overhead Cost 987,641,334.40 479,948,088.36
Capital Expenditure 99,000,238.80 290,454,525.86
Total Expenditure 2,063,190,960.43 1,849,410,346.32
2019 and 2020 Expenditure Profile Compared
Capital Expenditure
Owverhead Cost
Persannel Cost
A00,000,000.00 A0, 000, 00000 B0, D00, 000, 00 A0, 000, 00000 1000, 000,000,001, 2008 000, OO, 00

m 2020 m 2019
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON

I'HE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE -
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY [ i
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020 "é
STATEMENT NO. 1
ABAJI AREA COUNCIL
CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020
ANNUAL BUDGET
2020 NOTES | ACTUAL YEAR 2020 1

N Cashflows from Operating Activities: Receipts N N
1,805 000,000,00 Statntory Alloweations: FAAC 1 1,590,183,243.44
- Valoe Added Tax Allocation -
225,789.334,00 10% FCT IGR 1 178.419,854.32
- Sub-total - Statutory Allocation 1,768.603.097.76

- Direct Taxes 1.521.611.01

. Licences .

- Mining Rents: -

- Royalties -

- Fees: 2 1.716.500.00

- Fines -

- Sales 2 =

- Earnings: 2 5.3B3.460.00

- Sales/Rent of Government Buildings: -

- Sales/Rent on Lands and (ihers: -

- Repayments-General: .

- Investment Income -

- Interest Eamed -

. Re-imbursement -

- Sub-total - Independent Revenne 8.621,571.01
30,000,000.00

. Other Revenue Sources:

- Other Revemue Sowrces of the Area Council: (COVID 19 Special Fund) 1 52.000,000.00

. DOAS 20,000,000.00

- Total Receipis 1.849 414, 802.65

- Payments:
1,175,953,367.00 Personnel Costs (including Salaries on CRF Charges): 1.079.007,732.10

B LGC Contnbution lo pension:
839 200,000.00 Overlhiead Charges: 479 948,088 36

- Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges (Inel. Service Wide Votes)

- Subvention to Parastatals:

- Other Operation Activites

- Other Transfers

- Total Payments 1,558,955,820.46

- Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 290,458,982.19




REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON

THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE -5
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY ';_LE,?
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020 ' *

CashFlows from Investment Activites:

Capital Expenditure; Administrative Sector; 4 15.909,923.45
Capital Expenditure; Economic Sectors: 4 86.519,180.00
Capital Expenditure: Law and Justice: -
Capital Expenditure: Regional Development 0
Capital Expenditure: Social Service Sector: 4 252,781.165.97
Capital Expenditure; Funded from Aid and Grants: 0
00.200.324.90 Net Cash Flow from Investment Activites: 355,210,269.42

CashFlows from financing Activites:

Proceeds from Aid and Grants 0
Proceeds from External Loan ;

Proceeds From Internal Loans: FGN/Treasury Bonds © 0
Proceeds From Intemnal Loans: NTBS etc 0

Proceeds from Development of Nat Resources 0
Proceeds of Loans from Other Funds 0
Repavment of External Loans (Including Servicing) 0
Repavment of FGN/Treasury Bonds : 0
[A]
0
0

Repavment of Internal Loan-NTBS

Repayiment of Loans from Development of Nat Resources
Repayiment of Loans from other Funds

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

Movement in Other Cash Equivalent Accounts

{Increase ) Decrease i Investments 0
Met (Increase)/Decrease in Other Cash Equivalents: 0
Total Cashilow from other Cash Equivalent Accounts 0

The Aeccompanying Nofes form part af these Financial Statemenis

[
_A—

Abdullahi Bin Salihu

MName and Signature of Council Treasurer




REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE -0
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY [ i
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020 ' h&

STATEMENT NO. 2
ABAJI AREA COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 315T DECEMBER, 2020
CURRENT YEAR
ASSETS:- NOTES 2020 PREVIOUS YEAR 2019
N N

Liguids Assets:-
Cash Held by CT:

Pension Account {CBN/Bank):

Other Bank of the Council

Cash Balances of Trust & Other Funds of the AC
Cash Balances with Sub-Treasury 5 64.561.153.35 9.548.415.65
Cash Held by Mumstnes, Departiment & Agencies:-
TOTAL LIQUID ASSETS 64,561,153.35

Investments and Other Cash Assets:
Area Council Investmenis -
Impresis:- =
Advances:- -
PRevolving Loans Granted:- -
Intangible Assels -
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND OTHER CASH ASSETS -

TOTAL ASSETS - 54,561,153 35

LIABILITIES:-

PUBLIC FUUNDS
Consolidated Revenne Fund: [ 194,590.21 0.748.501.75

Capital Development Fund, T 64.755.743.56 243008567.1
Trast & Other Public Funds:
TOTAL PUBLIC FUNDS 64,561,153 .35

EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS
External Loans: AC

AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds.

Nigerian Treasury Bills (NTE)

Drevelopment Loan Stock

Other internal Loans (Promissory Notes)

Intermal Loans fom Other Funds

TOTAL EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS

OTHER LIABILITIES

its;-

The Accomipdariyving Notes formi part of these Financial Stateiients

Abdullahi Bin Salihu

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer




REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE -5

SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020

o i

&

STATEMENT NO.3

ABAJT AREA COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED REVEXUE FUND FOR THE YEAR EXNDED 38T DECEMBER, 2020
5 INITIAL S
;gﬁﬁ ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTARY
YEAR 2019 NOTES | ACTUAL YEAR 2020 | FINAL BUDGET 2020 | BUDGET 2020 BUDNGET 2020
N N N N
5243 41565 Opening Balance: 150,113 58
ADD: REVENUE
1854850 486 16 Seatwory Allocations: JAAC 13590183 245 44 1 505 000.000. 00 1,515 (00, D08 00
Wahue Added Tax Allocation
138,265 300 72 10% FCT IGR 178.419.854.17 225,789.334.00 225,789.334.00
Sulr-Tetal Statuiory Allocstion 1.708.793,231 .64
INDEPENDENT REVENUE
Darect Tasie 1.521,611.00
Lacences
Mluaee Femts.
Royaltans
2056964 00 Faes 1716 500,00
Fioes
100,000 00 Sales
B, 545 830 00 Earangs 5363 48000
Sales Reot of Govermpent Buddmps
Sales Rt on Lands snd Others
Rap:yomit. Gures
Investment Income
Enberest Exrned
Eo-lmburemants
10,723 B44.00 Sub- Total Independent Bevenue 5,621,571.01 30,000 (00 00 30,0060, 00000
Cicher Ravenos Sources of the Area
500,000,000 00 Caimcil (COVID 19 Special Fund) 52,000, 530.00
DOAS 20,0000, [N, D)
TOTAL REVENUE: 1540 414 807 65

LESS: EXPENIHTIURE

937.641.334.40

Parscome] Costs

1,073 007.732.19

1.173.933.367.00

117593336700

Agan Comnerls Comtnlmtion o Penson

976,549,387 23

Ororbiead Charges

47R 5 058 36

B33 200,000 00

£39,200.000.00

Consohidated Reverme Fund Charges
{Tncl Seraces Widn Vistes)

Subvenmon to Parastatals

OTHER RECURRENT
PAVMENTS EXPENIMTURE:

Repayments Exiwmnal Loans AC

Repayments: AC Bonds & Tressary Bonds

Repavinents Magena Treasary Bills (NTB)

Repayments Development Loan Stock

Repavmeuts Cther hbernal Loaws (Promssory Mates)

Repayments nbernal Loans From Other Funds)

TOTAL EXPEXNDITURE: 1,558,955 520,44
OFERATING BALANCE: WOASEIELIY
ransfes b Cagatal Dhevel Fund 200 454,525,806

£i
I
)

Abdullahi Bin Salihu

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer

Page 30
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
I'HE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY " s 4

i

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.0 Analysis of Statutory Revenue (JAAC & FCT IGR)
Statutory Allocation FCTA 10% IGR Total
Months f’f# N N
Opening Balance 190,133.88

January 300,873,369.12 41,115,717.06 341,989,086.18

February 111,958,321.31 14,157,879.39 126,116,200.70

March 71,638,486.08 15,893,853.58 87,532,339.66

April 104,427,6159.79 17,953,765.42 122,381,385.21

May 45,128,052.44 - 45,128,052.44

June 101,871,479.99 - 101,871,479.99

July 178,584,062.23 10,775,514.16 189,359,576.39

August 112,472,600.99 27,211,009.98 139,683,610.97

September 262,152,991.55 - 262,152,991.55

October 136,062,102.45 - 136,062,102.45

November = * 0.00

December 165,014,157.49 51,312,114.73 216,326,272.22

TOTAL 1,590,183,243.44 178,419,854.32| 1,768,603,097.76
N
2.0 Analysis of Internally Generated Revenue

Month Fees Earnings Direct Taxes Total
Cpening N N N N
January 157,000.00 562,950.00] 719,950.00
February 776,500.00 1,515,100.00 2,291,600.00
March 50,000.00 647,450.00] 697,450.00
April 0.00
May 238,000.00 387,000.00| 625,000.00
June 10,000.00 44,000.00 54,000.00
July 170,000.00 614,000.00 784,000.00
August 25,000.00 367,000.00 392,000.00
Sept 200,000.00 245,260.00 445,260.00
October 70,000.00 537,700.00 607,700.00
Nowv. 96,000.00 96,000.00
December 20,000.00 367,000.00| 1,521,611.01 1,908,611.01
TOTAL 1,716,500.00 5,383,460.00] 1,521,611.01 8,621,571.01




SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE - 0
sl

»
b |

3.0 Analysis of Other Sources of Revenue
Month DOAS IGR
N N
January - 2,241,561.01
February - 2,291,600.00
March - 697,450.00
April 20,000,000.00 2
May - 625,000.00
June - 54,000.00
July = 784,000.00
August - 392,000.00
September - 445,260.00
October = 607,700.00
November - 96,000.00
December - 387,000,00
20,000,000.00 8,621,571.01
4.0 Analysis of Expenditure
MONTHS PERSONNEL COST OVERHEAD COST CAPITAL TOTAL
(H) (W) (N) (M)
January B7,398,686.02 34,364,914.70 45,628,830.85 165,892,431.57
|February 90,620,891.50 62,350,600.75 29,053,528.00 182,225,020.25
|March B9,827,025.94 58,612,000.00 17,515,075.40| 165,954,100.84
April B9,640,267.24 11,200,000.00 14,105,399.63 114,945, 666.87
[May B9,694,231.04 35,625,500.00 18,900,000.00} 142,219,731.04
June B5,896,248.92 16,905,922.51 - 106,802,171.83
July 90,163,807.69 58,069,000.00 50,000,000.00 198,232,807.69
August 90,507,472.71 30,685,000.00 8,900,000.00 130,092,472.71
September 90,539,311.39 33,240,400.00 29,841,000.00| 153,120,711.39
|October 90,671,109.79 46,493,200.00 42,216,650.23 179,580,960.02
|November 90,830,116.16 18,000,000.00 5,000,000.00} 113,830,116.16
|December B8,818,564.20 74,401,550.00 29,294,041.75 192,514,155.95
|To'|:al 1,079,007,732.10 479,948,088.36| 290,454,525.86] 1,849,410,346.32
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON

HE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE el
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY ' a.i',':.,‘
&‘ FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020 "a
1.0  ANALYSIS OF PERSONNEL COST VOTEBOOK
AMOUNT AMOUNT
DEPARTMENTS rpible i VARIANCE
N N N
Chairman’s Office |  69,303,482.00 68,613,806.33 689,675.67
Secretary Office 3,530,589.00 3,762,962.01 232,373.91
Legislative Council|  39,325,336.00 37,351,300.00 1,974,036.00
Internal Audit 26,472,314.00 22,046,910.33 4,425,403.67
Administration 166,028,376.00 155,238,370.47 10,790,005.53
Finance and
97,510,947.00 81,433,704.01 16,077,242.99
Accounts
Education % Sedal |~ 440 015 322,00 54,428,916.16 54,586,405.84
Development.,
Health o Human. |~ ¢ 234.027.00 309,129,290.63 | 105,899,685.37
Services
Agric& Natural Res|  63,262,619.00 58,341,491.00 4,921,128.00
Works & Housing | 67,442,942.00 56,621,424.97 10,821,499.03
E”‘"mg;"’”ta' &1 84,512,303.00 80,597,487.00 3,914,816.00
Traditional Council|  34,315,108.00 32,040,000.00 2,275,108.00
TOTAL 1,175,953,367.00 | 959,605,663.81 | 216,607,308.01




@ REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON

I'HE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE

. SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY "‘:‘_«'},‘
A&‘ FOR THE YEAR ENDED 15T DECEMBEBER, 2020 "r"
2.0 ANALYSIS OF OVERHEAD COST VOTE BOOK
AMOUNT AMOUNT
DEPARTMENTS el ol VARIANCE
N N N
Chairman’s Office |  148,000,000.00 127,355,000.00 20,645,000.00
Secretary Office 9.000,000.00 : 9.000,000.00
Legislative Council 44,500,000.00 - 44,500,000.00
Internal Audit 22.400,000.00 8.250.000.00 14,450,000.00
Administration 267.500,000.00 158.347,408.00 109,152,592.00
Finance and
136,500,000.00 88,750,000.00 47,750,000.00
Accounts
Ed“catﬁv& social| 55 £00,000.00 11,350,000.00 14,150,000.00
Hea'thsge‘:“ma” 12,000,000.00 2,952,908.00 9,047,092.00
Agric& Natural Res|  69,000,000.00 36,862,000.00 32,138,000.00
Works & Housing 46,500,000.00 20,156,214.07 26,343,785.93
E”“”mga";e“ta' & 6,300,000.00 935,000.00 5,365,000.00
Traditional Council|  52,000,000.00 42.580,000.00 9,420,000.00
TOTAL 839,200,000.00 | 500,538,530.07 | 341,661,469.33
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ABUJA MUNICIPAL
AREA COUNCIL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST DECEMBER,2020
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON

THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE -5
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY ';_g"__:.,,
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020 "ﬁb

Responsibility for the Financial Statements

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the
provision of the Finance (Control and Management) Act 1958 now CAP
F26 LFN 2004 and other extant rules and regulations.

To fulfill Accounting and Reporting Responsibilities, the Council Treasurer
is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate system of Internal
Controls designed to provide reasonable assurances that the transactions
recorded are within statutory authority and adequate disclosure for the use
of all Public Financial Resources by the Council.

Responsibility for the mtegrity and objectivity of the Financial Statements
rests entirely with the Area Council. therefore, the Financial Statements
reflect the financial position of the Council as at 31st December, 2020 and
its operations for the same yearend.

Musa K. Dauda

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer

Atden,

Hon. Abdullahi Adamu (Candido)

Name and Signature of Council Chiarman
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AUDITOR-GENERAL'S CERTIFICATE
THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS
ON THE ACCOUNTS OF ABUJA MUNICIPAL AREA COUNCIL
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020

The accounts of Abuja Municipal Area Council for the financial year ended 3 1st December 2020, have
been examined by me i accordance with section 85 (2) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of
Nigeria, 1999 (as amended) and in line with the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (Cash
Basis) and other applicable regulations.

Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

In accordance with the provisions of the Finance {Control and Management) Act. Cap F26. LFN 2004, the
Council Treasurer is responsible for the preparation of the Financial Statements of the Area Council. The
Council Treasurer has thus prepared and submitted to me for audit, the Financial Statements as contained
in my Report, in accordance with Section 24 of the Finance (Control and Management) Act, LFN, 2004
and Section 85(5) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria, 1999 (as amended).

Opinion:

Financial Audit

I have obtained all the information and explanations considered necessary for the purpose of my audit, In
my opinion. the accounting books and records were properly maintained so as to form the basis for the
Statement of Assels and Liabilities, as at 31st December, 2020 and the Consolidated Revenue Fund,
together with the supporting statements for the year ended In view of the COVID'19 pandemic
experienced in year 2020 and the resulting global economic downturn, performance across the Area
Councils dechned slightly compared 1o the preceeding year,

Compliance Audit

The Audit was carried out in line with International Supreme Organization of Audit Institutions
(INTOSAI) guidelines. where INTOSAI code of ethics and Auditing Standards was critically observed in
the year under review. The International Aunditing and Assurance Standards Board's (IAASB)
procedures was followed. It was observed that International Standards for Supreme Audit Institutions
(ISSAISs) was also considered in the course of preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements.

Explicit Comment on Finances
I have also reviewed the finances of the Area Council with réspect to allocations (FAAC & JAAC)
received and included in the Financial Statements, I found them to be complete and accurate.

Aundit Certificate

In my opinion. the Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Council as at
31st December. 2020 and of the financial wansactions for the fiscal yvear ended on the same date. subject to
the observations contained herein and in the Anditor-General's Annual Report for Financial year ended
31st December 2020 earlier issued.

Signed:

| SRS -

Hajia Kudirat A. Abdul-Hamid,
Auditor General for FCT Area Councils
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Introduction

In line with the adoption of the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) in
Nigeria. a Standardized Chart of Account (COA ) alongside a set of General Purpose Financial
Statements (GPFS) have been designed and mtroduced for adoption by all tiers of Government
mNigerna.

The standardized COA and the GPFS have become necessary to ensure uniformity i public
sector accounting reporting in Nigeria as a fundamental prerequisite towards adopting IPSAS.
In order to ensure an effective and efficient utilization of the COA and GPFS. Accounting
Policies have been developed as a set of guidelines to direct the Processes and Procedures
relating to financial reporting in Nigeria.

These policies shall form part of umversally agreed framework for financial reporting in
Nigeria.

Cash Basis Accounting

The cash basis of accounting recogmzes transactions and events only when cash (including
cash equivalents) 1s received or paid by the entity. GPFS prepared under the cash basis provide
readers with information about the sources of cash raised during the period, the purposes for

which cash was used and the cash balances at the reporting date. The measurement focus in the
GPFS is balances of cash and changes therein.

Notes to the GPFS shall provide additional information about liabilities. including payables
and borrowings, and non-cash assets that shall include receivables, mvestments and property,
plant and equipment.

Tlus Accounting Policy has been developed to address the following fundamental accounting
1581es:

1. Definition of Accounting Terminologies.

2. Recognition of Accounting Items,

3. Measurement of Accounting ltems, and

4. Accounting treatment of items.

The Accounting Policy shall be subject to periodic review and update as shall be deemed
necessary by the relevant bodies and tiers of govermment.

Atmunﬂug Terminologies Definitions

1. Accounting Policies are the spﬁ'clﬁc principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices
adopted by an entity in preparing and presenting financial statements.

n.  Cash: Cash comprises cash on hand demand deposits and cash equivalents.
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1i1. Cash equivalents are short-term. highly liquid investiments that are readily convertible

to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an msignificant risk of changes in value

iv.  Cash basis means a basis of accounting that recognizes transactions and other events
only when cash 1s recerved or paid.

v.  Cash fows are inflows and outflows of cash. Cash flows exclude movements between
items that constitute cash as these components are part of the cash management of an
entity rather than increases or decreases in the cash it controls

vi.  Cash receipts are cash mflows.

vii. Cash payments are cash outflows.

viii. Cash Controlled by an entity: Cash is controlled by an entity when the entity can use the
cash for the achuevement of its own objectives or otherwise benefit from the cash and
excludes or regulates the access of others to that benefit. Cash collected by, or
appropriated or granted to, an entity which the entity can use to fund 1ts operating
objectives. acquire capital assets or repay its debt is controlled by the entity.

ix. Government Business Enterprise means an enfity that has all the following
characteristics:

- Isanentity with the power to contract in its own name:

- Has been assigned the financial and operational authority to carry on a Business:

- Sells goods and services, in the normal course of its business, other Entities at a profit
or full costrecovery:

- Is not reliant on continuing government funding to be a going concern(other than
purchases of outputs at arm's length): and

- Iscontrolled by a public sector entity

X.  Notes to the GPFS mclude narrative descriptions or more detailed schedules or analyses
of amounts shown on the face of the GPFS, as well as additional information.

General Purpose Financial Statements (GPES)

The GPFS comprise of statement of cash receipts and payments and other statements that

disclose additional information about the cash receipts, payments and balances controlled by

the entity and accounting policies and notes. In the three tiers of Governmment, the GPFS are:

1. Statement 1- Cash Flow Statements: Statement of cash receipts and payments which:
recogmizes all cash receipts. cash payments and cash balance controlled by the entity. and
separately idenfifies payments made by third parties on behalf of the entity.

1.  Statement 2- Statement of Assets and Libellees: Statement of Financial Position:

1. Statement 3- Statement of Consolidated Revenue Fund: statement Recurrent
Financial Performance:

v,  Statement 4- Statement of Capital development Fund: Statement of Capital Financial
Performance:

v.  Notes to the Accounts: Additional disclosures to explam the GPFS; and

vl Accounting policies and explanatory notes.
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Basis of Preparation and Legal Provisions

The GPFS are prepared under the lustorical cost convention and in accordance with
International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and other applicable standards as
may be defined by the Fiscal Responsibility Commission (FRC) and the Financial Reporting
Council of Nigeria. In addition GPFS are compliance with the provisions of the Finance
(Control and management) Act 1958 now CAP 144LFN, 1990, the Financial Regulations
(2000) and other known legal requirements.

Fundamental Accounting Concepts
The following fundamental accounting concepts are taken as the basis of preparation of all
accounts and all reporting entities:
Cash basis of Accounting
Understability:

Materiality.

Relevance;

Going concern concept;

Consistency concept

Prudence

Completeness elc.

Accounting Period

The accounting year (fiscal year) is from 1st January to 3 1st December. Each accounting year
15 divided into 12 calendar months (periods) and shall be set up as such in the accounting
syslenl.

Reporting Currency
The General Purpose GPES are prepared in Nigerian Naira.
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Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2020
Revenue Profile:

S/N DETAILS AMOUNT (M) % Performance

1 Opening Balance 119,949 048 55 2 .96%
2 Statutory Allocations 2,391,337,843.57 58 95%
3 10% FCT IGR 300,812,083.01 7 41%
4 Refund (Salary) 56,071,000.00| {3
b Loan Facility (UBA) [LLARLLARELA R 2 46%
6 g‘:ﬁgﬂ" Orutzd |088.641,891.32 el

TOTAL 4,056,811,866.45 100%

Revenue Profile

- :.. 119,549,048.55, 3%
) 1,088,641,891.32, 27%

B Opening Balance

fl-lﬂﬂ,ﬂﬂﬂ,ﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂ, 3%“: —— W Statutory Allocations
ks . 07.1.000.00, 1% = ® 10% FCT IGR

. 300,812,083.01, 7% e m Refund (Salary)
# Loan Facllity (UBA)

® Internally Generated Rey
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Budget Performance Report
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K

PERCENTAGE OF
™ APPROVED BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE ACTUAL TO
(M) BUDGETED
(N) (M) AMOUNT

Exdemally Generated 5,128,827,525.00| 2,968,169,975.13 2,160,657,549.87 58%
Revenue
‘;”Efg Generated 2,800,000,000.00| 1,088,641,891.32 1,711,358,108.68| 39%)|
TOTAL 7,928,827,525.00|  4,056,811,866.45|  3,872,015,658.55 51%

£,000,000,000,00
5,000,000,000.00
4,000,000,000.00
3,00:0,000,000.00
2,000,000, 00000
1,000,000, 0:00.00

0.00

Budget Performance

B Externally Generated Revenue

[

B Internally Generated Revenue
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2019 and 2020 Revenue Profile Compared

5, Q0 D0, 0. (00

A, 000, 000, 000,00
3,000,000, 000.00
2,000,000, 000 00

1,000,000, 00000

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE -

A0
Allocations Internally 2019
Generated Refund TS
Revenue ulary] L“"I':i::,:'l" & TOTAL
w2019 w2020
Comparism of 2019 and 2020 Revenue Profiles
DETAILS AMOUNT AMOUNT Difference
2019 2020
S/N N M N
| |Opening Balance 2.381,118.68 119,949,048.55 117,567,929.87
2 |Statutory Allocations 2,512,208,289.38 2,391,337 843.57 |- 120,870,445.81
3 |10% FCT IGR 631,570,290.79 300,812,083.01 |- 330,758,207.78
Internally Generated
> Revenue ZASS R B3NS 50 1.088.641.891.32 |- 1,198,236,452.63
5 |Refund (Salary) 56,071,000.00 56,071,000.00
i |Loan Facility (UBA) 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
TOTAL 5.433,038,042.80 4,056,811,866.45|- 1,376,226,176.35
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Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2020

Expenditure Profile:

Recurrent Expenditure:

Personnel Cost
Overhead Cost
Recurrent Expenditure
Capital Expenditure
Total Expenditure

ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE

Analysis of Expenditure

266,524 499.41

= Overhead Cost

® Recurrent Expenditure

Capital Expenditure

Amount
™

2,196,918,829.31
1,256,516,480.03
3,453,435,309.34
266,524,499.41
3,719,959,808.75
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2019 and 2020 Expenditure Profiles Compared

29 2020 Difference
N N N
Persaonnel Cost 2,100,638,027.43 |2,196,918,829.31 06,280,801.88
Dverhead Cost 952,666,441.33 |1,256,516,480.03 303,850,038.70
Capital Expenditure 1,768,303,265.72 | 266,524,490.41| -1,501,778,766.31
Total Expenditure 4,821,607,734.48 |3,719,959,808.75 | - 1,101,647,925.73

2019 & 2020 Expenditure Profile Compared
02020 @2019

—

Capital Expenditure

Owerhead Cost

Perscnnel Cost

500,000, 000.00 1,000,000,000.00 1,500, 000,000.00 2,000,000,000.00 2,500, 000,000.00
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STATEMENT NO, 1

AMAC AREA COUNCIL

CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020

ANMUAL BUDGET
2020 MNOTES |ACTUAL YEAR 2020 1
N Cashflows from Operatmg Actiaties: Receipls M N
3,500,000,000 00 [Statstory Allocations FAAC 1 2,391 337 843.57
- [¥alue Added Tax Allocation -
1178, 704 476,00 {10% FCT IGR 1 300 EB12083 01
Sub-total - Statutory Allocation 2,697 149 926 58
Dhrect Taxes B16022 191.77
Licences 2 24348 100.00
- (Mimng Rents: -
- |Rovaltes -
Feoes rd 158,716,955 58
Fines -
Sales H 19 B59 647.96
Earmmgs 69 654 59600
- |SalesBent of Government Buldmgs -
Sales'Rent on Lands and Others
Repavments-General
Investment Incomes
Interest Eamad
= |Re-mbursement 2 -
2 B0 000 000.00 (Sub-toial - Independent Revenue 1,088.641,891.31
Other Revanue Solurces
Pans Club Befund -
50,123,045.00 |Refund {Salary) 56,071,000 00
400 000,000 00
Total Receipls 4,056,811, 866.44
- |Payments:
2,767 141 376.00 |Pegsonnel Costs (ineludmp Salanes on CRF Charpes) i 2196918829 31

LGC Contribution (o pension:

1,293 400 000.00

Overhead Charges

1,256,516 480,03

Consoldated Revenue Fund Charges (Tncl Service Wide Votes)

Subvention to Parastatals

Other Operation Activites

Other Transfers

Total Payvments

3,453 435 30034

Nef Cash Flow From Operafing Activities

603,376,557.10

CashFlows Mrom Investment Activites:

Capital Expenditure, Adummstrative Sector 4 58 1858.126.00
Capital Expenditurs Econonue Sectors 4 213.626,032.00
Capital Expenditure: Law and Justice 10,000 000 00
Capital Expenditura; Regonal Devalopmsent ]
Capital Expenditure: Social Service Sector 4 524.268.134.00
Capital Expenditure: Funded from Aud and Grants 1

1.324 578 66000

Net Cash Flow from investment Activites:

H36,082,292.00

CashFlows from :l'tunm:lng Activites:

Proceads from Aud and Grants

Proceads from External Loan
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Proceads From Internal Loans: FGN/Treasury Bonds :
Proceeds From Internal Loans: NTBS etc

Procesds from Development of Nat Resources

Proceeds of Loans from Other Funds

Bepayment of External Loans (Including Servicing)
Repayment of FGN/Treasury Bonds :

Bepayment of Internal Loan-NTBS

Bepayment of Loans from Development of Wat Resources
Repayment of Loans from other Funds

Nef Cash Flow from Financing Activitles: -

=3 L=3 =0 1=3 £=] i=1 K=] =] k=]

Movement in Other Cash Equivalent Accounts
{ IncreaseVDecrease in Investments 0
Met (IncreasedDecrease in Other Cash Equivalents:
Total Cashflow Trom other Cash Equivalent Accounts 0

(=]

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Finaneial Statements

Musa K. Dauda

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer

Page 50
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STATEMENT NO. 2

AMAC AREA COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 315T DECEMBER, 1020

ASSETS:-

NOTES

CURRENT YEAR
20240

PREVIOUS YEAR 2019

N

M

Liguids Assets:-

Cash Held by CT

Pension Account (CBN /Bank)

Other Bank of the Council

Cash Balances of Trust & Other Funds of the AC

Cash Balances with Sub-Treasurv

112,756 68633

613 81142700

Cash Held by Mimstries, Department & Agencies -

TOTAL LIGUID ASSETS

112,756,686.35

lovestments amd OMher Cash Assets:

Area Councy] Investments

liprests -

|Advances:-

Revolving Loans Granted -

Tntamzible Assets

TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND OTHER CASH ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

112,756 68635

[HAEH..!' TIES:-

[Pf.'BI.FC FUNDS

Consolidasted Revenue Fund

456 801,106 24

1,247,835 819 .58

Capital Development Fund

569 557 792 58 |

044 165 84977

Trust & Other Public Funds

335 000,000 00

TOTAL PUBLIC FUNDS - 11275668635

[EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS
External Loans: AC
AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds -
Nigenan Treasury Bills (NTE) -
Development Loan Stock

Other mternal Loans (Promussory Notes)

Internal Loans from Other Funds

TOTAL EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS

OTHER LIABILITIES
Deposils -

The Aecompanying Notes form part of these Financtal Staremenis

Musa K. Dauda

Name and 5ignature of Council Tressurer
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STATEMENT X0 3
AMAC AREA
STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND FOR THE YEAR ENXDED Y5T DECEMEER, 2020
ACTUAL INITIAL /
PREVIOUS YEAR DRIGTNAL SUPFLEMENTARY | VARIANCE ON
219 NOTES | ACTUAL YEAR 20 | FINAL BUDGET Mk [BUDGET 200 BUDGET 1820 |FINAL BUDGET
L N i} M N
2381 11888 (Opening Baknce: 119 880 04 55
ADD: REVENLE
2.512.208 28938 | [Sttutory Allocations: JARC 1 2391 337 843,57 3,500,000 00000 [ 3.500.000.000.00 [.104.682.154.43
Valua Addsd Tax Allocahon :
631570290, 79 10 FCT IGR 1 381208301 1.178.704 47600 1.1 78704 47600 TS50 9%
Sab-Total Statulory Allscation 1.812,008.875.13
W L
[NDEFENDENT REVENUE
Diaract Tanes 816.022,181.77
145 399 50000 | [Lacences z 24 348 100.00
hlunng Bty
jiuu[bﬂ .
1,707,353, 56808 | [Fees '} 158,716.835.58
Funs :
428,950 275, B} Salet 2 19,859 647 86
Earmngy 2 149,694 5946.00
Gales Rent of Government Buldengs
[5ales Rect oo Lands md Otier
]Eu]u:.'n.:r_' Ganeral
(o wstmest lncome
lutepeat Eainad
TTA00000 [ |Re-Imimrsemants
3286878 341 55 | [5wb- Tofal Independent Revense 1,088 64] 89131 2 B00 000 D00 00 97,600,000 D0 L7 350,108 63
0ahar Bevanue Sources of the Arsa
(Councl (Fans Chib Bedund)
Refimd {Salary) E 54.071,000.00 F0,123,080.00 H0L123049.00 3795 00
Loan [LEA) ] | 00 040 (M0 0 &l D00 000 00 SO0 000 00 00 Q0 000 G
5433 038 042 K0 | |TOTAL REVENUE: 4,056,811 566 44
55 EXPENDITURE
200,638,027 43 | [Pemonns| Costs g 2,196,918 829.31 2.TET 14137600 [ 2767141 37600 I 546 69
Area Tty Contivhotion to Panuoa .
95260644133 | |Overkead 'IJ!J.:_EB: 4 1,258 516.480.03 1.293 40000000 | 1.295400 000 00 36483 51957
Consolidated Reverme Fund Charges
(incl Services Wids Vaoles)
Subrveabion 1o Parastatals
OTHER RECURRENT
PAYAIENTS EXPENDITURE:
Repavments: Extemal Loans AC
I.H.u]n:.wr_'l. AC Bomds & T:unuyﬂomd:
IEup::.'mﬁ:h Nagaia Treantry Bells (NTH)
Repavamects. Developmant Loan Stock |
Iﬁqmwa (et [ntermial Loams {Pronussony Modes)
|Rapavmens: Intersal Loams From Orher Funds
5,048 504 466 78 | |TOTAL EXPENDITURE: 3,453,435 300,54
1379733571404 | |OPERATING BALANCE, 018, 376.557.10
f RIATIONS TRANSFERS:
1788308 265 72 | [Transdar sa Cagetal Developmen Fuzd + 2,524.400.41

The Accompanying Newes foom part of these Finamcial Sratem ey

Musa K. Dauda

Name and Signature of Council Treasurar
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020 "a
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1.0 Detailed Analysis of the Councils's Statutory Revenue in the Year 2020
Statutory FCT 10% IGR
Month  |ajjocation ()| Contribution (%) Total (M)
Balance b/f

1/1/20 119,949,048.55
January 446,895,137.68 76,934,552.24 581,153,877.69
February 157,582,022.51 57,061,213.11 367,669,192.70
March 106,177,697.29 64,057,797.18 267,741,276.48
April 159,901,414.85 72,359,053.33 232,260,468.18
May 84,187,730.46 0 84,187,730.46
June 122,215,488.92 0 122,215,488.92
July 221,968,383.59 27,507,337.18] 434,495,254.80
August 178,622,116.73 0 352,785,770.47
September 426,023,642.33 0 743,678,667.87
October 194,908,566.24 0 273,696,799.55
November 88,396,017.91 0 122,669,159.20
December 204,459,625.06 2,892 129.97 354,309,131.58
TOTAL 2,391,337,843.57 300,812,083.01| 4,056,811,866.45
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2.0 Analysis of Internally Generated Revenue
REVENUE Direct Taxes Licences Fees Earnings Total
SOURCE N » N N N

Development levy 2,490 000,00 2,490, 000,00
Tencment rate 813.532.191.77 B13.532.191.77
Motoreyvele leense 3.513,000,00 3,513 000,00
Liquor heense 545510000 5,455, 100.00
Shop and kiosk

fiees 07,890,005 58 Q7.890.095.58
Food handlers fees 5,491,000.00 5.491,000.00
Sales -
Mamage

registration fees 3,215, 70:0.00 3.215.700.00
Street paming 19,450,000.00 19,4 50,000.00
Fadio and

Television heetise 15, 380,000.00 15, 380.000.00
Wissto faed goicat 53.822.996.00 53,822,996 00
Tender fees 1,760.000.00 1, 76000000
Conftract

regrtration fees 3.522,100.00 3.822.100.00
Sand dredping 1,229,700.00 1.229.700.00
Mlarket land

allecation
|processmg fees 13.174.300.00 13,174.300.00
Marke! ticketma

foes 8.637.000.00 B.637.000.00
Miarkets shops and

plaza fees 4,047,060, 00 4,047,060,00
Earmmgs from

sundry commercial

undertaling 15,872,000.00 15, 872 000,00
TOTAL 816,022,191.77 24,348, 100.00 158,716,955.58 69,694,996.00 | 1.068,782,.743.35
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2.0 Monthly Analysis of Internally Generated Revenue (IGR)
MONTH AMOUNT TOTAL
(%) (M)

Balance b/f 19,859,647.97

January 37,464,539.80 37,464,539.80

February 153,025,957.08 153,025,957.08

March 97,505,782.01 97,505,782.01

April 0 0

May 0 0

June 0 0

July 185,019,534.03 185,019,534.03

August 174,163,653.74 174,163,653.74

September 161,584,025.54 161,584,025.54

QOctober 78,788,233.31 78,788,233.31

November 34,273,141.29 34,273,141.29

December 146,957,376.55 146,957,376.55

Total 1,068,782,243.35 1,088,641,891.32

3.0 Analysis of Other Sources of Revenue

Loan Facility Reversal Total
Month (M) (M) (M)

Balance b/f

1/1/20

January 0 0 0.00
February 0 0 0.00
March 0 0 0.00
April 0 0 0.00
May 0 0 0.00
June 0 0 0.00
July 0 0 0.00
August 0 0 0.00
September 100,000,000.00 56,071,000.00 156,071,000.00
October 0 0 0.00
November 0 0 0.00
December 0 0 0.00
TOTAL 100,000,000 56,071,000 156,071,000.00
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4.0 Analysis of Actual Expenditure using their Basic Economic Classifications
CAPITAL
.\ ]
MONTH PERSONNEL COST| OVERHEAD COST EXPENDITURE TOTAL
N h h Y
January 177.692,851.84 145.818.520.95 8.461.950.00 351,973.322.76
February 181.127.875.71 168,230.822 61 81,528.200.00 430.886.898.32
March 184.822.924 35 130.194.355.57 61.800.250.00 376.817.529.92
April 180,348 38085 6.050,000.00 186,398 38085
May 182.616.135.65 61.672.445.92 244,288.581.57
June 185.266.222 .94 132.296.230.55 - 317,562,453.49
July 185.353.587.39 112.473.322.41 33.536,982.41 331.363_892.21
August 185.344,335.74 81.834.688.81 3.746.250.00 270.925.274.55
September 183.355.713.59 154,195 470.68 23.629.517.00 361,180.701.27
October 183.484.293 45 §1.932,254.84 3.730.350.00 269.146.898.29
November 183,997 666,83 57,295,867.69 30.000.000.00 271,293 .534.52
December 183,508,840.97 124.522.500.00 20,091.000.00 328,122,340.97
TOTAL 2,196.918,829.31 1,.256,516,480,03 266,524,499.41] 3.719.959,808.72
4.0 Analysis of Capital Expenditure
Sector
SN Description Administrative Economic Law and Justice Regional Social
M N ™ N N
1 Legislative 10,000,000.00
2 Admmnistration T0,118,126.00
3 Fmance and Accounts 175.292.211.00
Education and Social ot
4 Development 13 10,858.90
HEH!Ih and Human 76.820.763.00
5 Services
Agricaltural and
6 Natural Resources SEgisas i
T Works and Housing 260.741.513.00
Envirommental
g Sanitation 111,120.000.00
9  Traditional Couneil 18,000,000.00
Total 88,118.126.00 213,626,032.00  10,000,000.00 -524,268,134.00

5 This represents cash and bank balance as at the year end

& Tlus represents balance m the Consolidated Revenue Fund (CRF) as at the year end

7 This represents balance m the Consolidated Development Fund (CDF) as at the year end
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Supplementary Notes to the Financial Statements

1.0 Analysis of Personnel Cost

MONTHS NO OF STAFF G““;‘S}P” DED'EI“"S NET PAY (N)
January 1426]177,692,851.84  [47917,052.91  |129,775,798.93
February 1,386(181,127,875.71 47618,22041  |133,509,655.30
March 1,387|184,822,924.35 50,992,536.63  |133,830,387.72
April 1,399]180,348,380.85 50,327,785.01  |130,020,595.84
May 1,435182,616,135.65  [49,841,072.35  [132,775,063.30
June 1,470[185,266,222.94 50,576,755.06  |134,689,467.88
July 1,471]185,353,587.39 49,532,922.43  |135,820,664.96
August 1,479]185,344,335.74 51,915481.23  [133,428,854.51
September 1,469]183,355,713.59 50,928,314.64  |132,427,398.95
October 1,470[183 484,293 45 50,366,561.21  |133,117,732.24
November 1,471]183,997,666.83 32,440,188.74  |151,557,478.09
December 1468]183,503,840.97 32,151,813.28  |151,357,027.69
TOTAL 2,196,913,829.31 |564,608,703.90 |1,632,310,125.41
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Responsibility for the Financial Statements

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with
the provision of the Finance (Control and Management) Act 1958
now CAP F26 LFN 2004 and other extant rules and regulations.

To fulfill Accounting and Reporting Responsibilities, the Council
Treasurer is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate
system of Internal Controls designed to provide reasonable
assurances that the transactions recorded are within statutory

authority and adequate disclosure for the use of all Public Financial
Resources by the Council.

Responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the Financial
Statements rests entirely with the Area Council, therefore, the
Financial Statements reflect the financial position of the Council as at
31st December, 2020 and its operations for the same year end.

Makama ati'tias Adamu

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer

Hon. Dr.'John S. Gabaya

Name and Signature of Council Chairman

-
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY ',A__g"__},.,,‘
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020 "b
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AUDITOR-GENERAL'S CERTIFICATE
THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS
ON THE ACCOUNTS OF BWARI AREA COUNCIL
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020

The accounts of Bwari Area Council for the financial year ended 31st December 2020, have been
examined by me in accordance with section 85 (2) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria,
1999 (as amended) and in line with the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (Cash Basis) and
other applicable regulations.

Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

In accordance with the provisions of the Finance {Control and Management) Act. Cap F26. LFN 2004, the
Council Treasurer is responsible for the preparation of the Financial Statements of the Area Council. The
Council Treasurer has thus prepared and submitted to me for audit, the Financial Statements as contained
in my Report, in accordance with Section 24 of the Finance (Control and Management) Act, LFN, 2004
and Section 85(5) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria, 1999 (as amended).

Opinion:

Financial Audit

I have obtained all the information and explanations considered necessary for the purpose of my audit, In
my opinion. the accounting books and records were properly maintained so as to form the basis for the
Statement of Assels and Liabilities, as at 31st December, 2020 and the Consolidated Revenue Fund,
together with the supporting statements for the year ended In view of the COVID'19 pandemic
experienced in year 2020 and the resulting global economic downturn, performance across the Area
Councils dechned slightly compared 1o the preceeding year,

Compliance Audit

The Audit was carried out in line with International Supreme Organization of Audit Institutions
(INTOSAI) guidelines. where INTOSAI code of ethics and Auditing Standards was critically observed in
the year under review. The International Aunditing and Assurance Standards Board's (IAASB)
procedures was followed. It was observed that International Standards for Supreme Audit Institutions
(ISSAISs) was also considered in the course of preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements.

Explicit Comment on Finances
I have also reviewed the finances of the Area Council with réspect to allocations (FAAC & JAAC)
received and included in the Financial Statements, I found them to be complete and accurate.

Aundit Certificate

In my opinion. the Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Council as at
31st December. 2020 and of the financial wansactions for the fiscal yvear ended on the same date. subject to
the observations contained herein and in the Anditor-General's Annual Report for Financial year ended
31st December 2020 earlier issued.

Signed:

| SRS -

Hajia Kudirat A. Abdul-Hamid,
Auditor General for FCT Area Councils
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Introduction

In line with the adoption of the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) in
Nigeria. a Standardized Chart of Account (COA ) alongside a set of General Purpose Financial
Statements (GPFS) have been designed and mtroduced for adoption by all tiers of Government
mNigerna.

The standardized COA and the GPFS have become necessary to ensure uniformity i public
sector accounting reporting in Nigeria as a fundamental prerequisite towards adopting IPSAS.
In order to ensure an effective and efficient utilization of the COA and GPFS. Accounting
Policies have been developed as a set of guidelines to direct the Processes and Procedures
relating to financial reporting in Nigeria.

These policies shall form part of umversally agreed framework for financial reporting in
Nigeria.

Cash Basis Accounting

The cash basis of accounting recogmzes transactions and events only when cash (including
cash equivalents) 1s received or paid by the entity. GPFS prepared under the cash basis provide
readers with information about the sources of cash raised during the period, the purposes for

which cash was used and the cash balances at the reporting date. The measurement focus in the
GPFS is balances of cash and changes therein.

Notes to the GPFS shall provide additional information about liabilities. including payables
and borrowings, and non-cash assets that shall include receivables, mvestments and property,
plant and equipment.

Tlus Accounting Policy has been developed to address the following fundamental accounting
1581es:

1. Definition of Accounting Terminologies.

2. Recognition of Accounting Items,

3. Measurement of Accounting ltems, and

4. Accounting treatment of items.

The Accounting Policy shall be subject to periodic review and update as shall be deemed
necessary by the relevant bodies and tiers of govermment.

Atmunﬂug Terminologies Definitions

I Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices
adopted by an entity in preparing and presenting financial statements.

n.  Cash: Cash comprises cash on hand demand deposits and cash equivalents.
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1i1. Cash equivalents are short-term. highly liquid investiments that are readily convertible

to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an msignificant risk of changes in value

tv.  Cash basis means a basis of accounting that recognizes transactions and other events
only when cash is received or paid.

v.  Cash flows are inflows and outflows of cash. Cash flows exclude movements between
items that constitute cash as these components are part of the cash management of an
entity rather than increases or decreases i the cash it controls

vi. Cashreceipts are cash inflows.

vil. Cash payments are cash outflows.

viil. Cash Controlled by an entity: Cash is controlled by an entity when the entity can use the
cash for the achievement of its own objectives or otherwise benefit from the cash and
excludes or regulates the access of others to that benefit. Cash collected by, or
appropriated or granted to, an entity which the entity can use to fund its operating
objectives. acquire capital assets or repay its debt is controlled by the entity.

ix. Government Business Enterprise means an entity that has all the following
characteristics:

- Isanentity with the power to contract in its own name:

- Hasbeen assigned the financial and operational anthority to carry on a Business:

- Sells goods and services, in the normal course of its business. other Entities at a profit
or full cost recovery:

- Is not reliant on continuing government funding to be a going concern(other than
purchases of outputs at arn's length); and

- Iscontrolled by a public sector entity

x.  Notes to the GPFS mclude narrative descniptions or more detailed schedules or analyses
of amounts shown on the face of the GPFS, as well as additional information.

General Purpose Financial Statements (GPFES)

The GPFS comprise of statement of cash receipts and payments and other statements that

disclose additional information about the cash receipts. payments and balances controlled by

the entity and accounting policies and notes. In the three tiers of Government, the GPFS are:

1. Statement 1- Cash Flow Statements: Statement of cash receipts and payments which:
recogmizes all cash receipts, cash payments and cash balance controlled by the entity. and
separately identifies payments made by third parties on behalf of the entity.

1. Statement 2- Statement of Assets and Libellees: Statement of Financial Position;

ul. Statement 3- Statement of Consolidated Revenue Fund: statement Recurrent
Financial Performance:

. Statement 4- Statement of Capital development Fund: Statement of Capital Financial
Performance:

v.  Notes to the Accounts: Additional disclosures to explain the GPFS; and

vl Accounting policies and explanatory notes.
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Basis of Preparation and Legal Provisions

The GPFS are prepared under the lustorical cost convention and in accordance with
International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and other applicable standards as
may be defined by the Fiscal Responsibility Commission (FRC) and the Financial Reporting
Council of Nigeria. In addition GPFS are compliance with the provisions of the Finance
(Control and management) Act 1958 now CAP 144LFN, 1990, the Financial Regulations
(2000) and other known legal requirements.

Fundamental Accounting Concepts
The following fundamental accounting concepts are taken as the basis of preparation of all
accounts and all reporting entities:
Cash basis of Accounting
Understability:

Materiality.

Relevance;

Going concern concept;

Consistency concept

Prudence

Completeness elc.

Accounting Period

The accounting year (fiscal year) is from 1st January to 3 1st December. Each accounting year
15 divided into 12 calendar months (periods) and shall be set up as such in the accounting
syslenl.

Reporting Currency
The General Purpose GPES are prepared in Nigerian Naira.

Page 66
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Revenue Profile:
SN DETAILS AMOUNT ()| 9 Performance
1 Opening Balance 1.794,924.17 0. 10%
2 Statutory Allocations 1.387.205,349.26 ik
3 10% FCT IGR 161,409,961.09 st
4 Loan Facility 50.000.000.00| g
5 Refinds 9.729.639.40| ol
6 E‘Eﬁgﬁm 9.200,000.00| Sl
7 Em? icueemied 102,132.812.00| .
TOTAL 1,721,472,685.92 100%

N Dpening Halance MStatutony Allotatons M 10% FET IGR B oan Facility

H Refunds B Corporate Social Responsibility M Internally Generated Revenue
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Budget Performance Report
PERCENTAGE OF
APPROVED BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE ACTUAL TO
DETALLS (M) BUDGETED
ﬁg’;’:ﬂ" Gaperne 7,974,269,942.00 1,619,339,873.92 6,354,930,068.08 20%
ﬁ:’:” Gandrabid 654,210,677.00 102,132,812.00] 552,077,865.00| 16%
TOTAL 8,628,480,619.00| 1,721,472,685.92] 6,907,007,933.08 20%
Budget Performance
9,000, 000,000,00
B, 000, 000,000.00
F.000,000,000.00
5,000, 000, 000, 00
5, 00800, 00N, D0, (0
m Seriesl
,000,000,000.00 - Seripd?
0060, 000, 000,100
20080, 0N, 0060 00
10N, O, 0N 00

0.00
EXTERMALLY GENERATED REVENLIE INTERMALLY GENERATED REVENUE




REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON

THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE -5
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY ':.5_;?
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020 """

2019 and 2020 Revenue Profile Compared

S/N DETAILS AMOUNT Difference
2019 2020
N N N

1 |Opening Balance 3.444,924.17 1,794,924.17 -1,650,000.00
2 |Statutory Allocations | 1.754,625,418.77] 1,387,205.349.26 -367.420.069.51
3 |10% FCT IGR 253,885,747.95 161.409.961.09 -92.475,786.86
4  |Loan Facilicity 50,000,000.00 50.000.000.00
5 |Refunds 9,729,639.40 9,729.639.40
6 |CSR 9,200.000.00 9.200.000.00
7 [Imtemally Generated | 0 433 75151|  102,132.812.00

Revenue

-44,300,939.51

TOTAL

2,158,389,842.40

1,721,472,685.92

-436,917,156.48

100%
0%
BO%
T0%
GO%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%

0%

2019 and 2020 Revenue Compared

Opening Balance Statutory 10% FCT IGR

Allocations

Loan Facilicity

Page 69

Refunds

C5R Internally
Generated
Revenia




REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE ;
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY ",-"_E,?-

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020

Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2020

Expenditure Profile:
ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE
Recurrent Expenditure: Amount
£
Personnel Cost 1,135,604,476.51
Overhead Cost 302,987,446.12
Total Recurrent Expenditure 1,438,591,922.63
Capital Expenditure 2B2,780,885.07
Total Expenditure 1,721,372,811.70
E
ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE )
3
3
2 3 5
: g
# =
Personnel Cost Overhead Cost Total Hm.“”g“r Capital Expenditure Total Expenditure
Expenditure
mSeriesl0  1,135604476.51  302,987,446.12 1,438,591,922 63 282,780,889.07 1,721,372,811. 70

EXPEMDITURE TYPE




REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON

THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020

STATEMENT NO. 1
BWARI AREA COUNCIL
CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020
ANNUAL BUDGET
2020 NOTES |ACTUAL YEAR 2020
N Cashilows from Operating Activities: Receipts N s
3,764.266.607.00 |Statutory Allowcations FAAC 1 1.387.205,349.26
= |Value Added Tax Allocation -
552,000,000.00 |10% FCT IGR 1 161,409,961,09
= [Sub-total - Statutory Allocation 1.548,615,310.35
= |Direct Taxes 145.500.00
300.000.00 |Licences 2 40,712,440.00
101,455.895.00 |Mining Rents: -
= |Royalties -
= Fees: 2 50.618.372.00
449,.239.820.00 |Fines =
- Sales -
= |Eamings: 10,656,500.00
70.500,000.00 |SalesRent of Government Buildings: 2 -
= |Sales'Rent on Lands and Others: -
- Repayments-General:
- Investment Income - -
- Interest Earned -
3271496200 |Re-unbursement -
Sub-total - Independent Revenue 102,132,812,00
= Other Revenue Sources:
Pariz Club Refund 9,200.000.00
Refunds 0.719.639.40
5,682.942.280.00 |Total Receipts 1,650,748,122.35
= Paviments:
2,173.020.311.00 |Personnel Costs (meluding Salaries on CRF Charges): 4 1.135.604,476.51
- |LGC Contribution to pension;
907,600,000.00 |Overhead Charges: 3 302,987.446.12

Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges (Incl. Service Wide Votes)

Subvention to Parastatals:

Other Operation Activites

Other Transfers

Total Payments

1.438,591,922.63

Net Cash Flow From qprm.rh_g_,-ldh-:'ﬁﬂ

212,156,199.72

CashFlows from Investment Activifes:
Capital Expenditure: Admmistrative Sector

1.2,000,000,00

Capital Expenditure: Economic Sectors:

133.274,451.32

Capital Expenditure: Law and Justice:

Capital Expenditure: Regional Development

0

Capital Expenditure: Social Service Sector:

142.506.437.75




REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE ;
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY "e,-"

5_"

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020 L

Capital Expenditore: Funded from Aid and Grangs: 0
Net Cash Flow from fnvestment Activites: 2187,780,889.07

CashFlows from financing Activites:
Proceeds from Aid and Grants

Proceeds from External Loan .

Proceeds From Internal Loans: FGN/Treasury Bonds ¢
Proceeds From Intemal Loans: NTBS etc

Proceeds from Development of Nat Resources
Proceeds of Loans from Other Funds

Repayment of External Loans (Including Servicing)
Repayment of FGN/Treasury Bonds :

Repavment of Internal Loan-NTBES

Repayment of Loans from Development of Nat Resources
Repayment of Loans from other Funds

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

= = E=A L= L= L=] L=] E=3 k=R L=R k=3 k=

Movement in Other Cash Equivalent Accounts
{Increase)/Decrease in Investiments 0
Met (Increase)/Decrease in Other Cash Equivalents; 0
Total Cashflow from other Cash Equivalent Accounts 0

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

Makama at-hias Adamu

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE n
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY P
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020 ’ "I b

STATEMENT NO. 2
BWARI AREA COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 315T DECEMBER, 2020
CURRENT YEAR
ASSETS:- NOTES [2020 PREVIOUS YEAR 2019
N N

Liguids Assets:-
Cash Held by CT:

Pension Account (CBXN/Bank);

Other Bank of the Council

Cash Balances of Trust & Other Funds of the AC
Cash Balances with Sub-Treasury 5 -73.829.765.18 164,813,403.07
Cash Held by Minisiries. Department & Agencies:-
TOTAL LIQUID ASSETS -73,820.765.18 164.813,403.07

Tnvestments and Other Cash Assets:
Area Council Investments -
Imprasts.- -
Advances:- -
Revolving Loans Granted:- =
Intangzible Assets -
TOTALINVESTMENTS AND OTHER CASH ASSEHTS =

TOTALASSETS T73,529,.765.18 164,813,403.07

LIABILTTIES:-

PURBLIC FUNDS
Consolidated Revenne Fund: [ 1.894,708.30 168,258,327.24
Capital Development Fund: 7 -5.000.000.00
Trust & Other Public Funds: =70,724.563.18
TOTAL PUBLIC FUNDS -73,820.765.18 168,258,327.24

2]

EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS
External Loans: AC =
AC Bonds & Treasiy Bonds, -
Migerian Treasury Bills (NTE) -
Development Loan Stock -
Oither internal Loans (Promissory Notes) -
Internal Loans from Other Funds -
TOTAL EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS -

OTHER LIABILITIES
Deposits:-

Makama Mathias Adamu

Mame and Signature of Council Treasurer
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SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020

el

S .

o

STATEMENT NO. 3 [
HWARI AREA COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND FOR THE VEAR ESDED 3151 DECEAMBER, 220
ACTUAL INITIAL |
PREVIOUS YEAR ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTARY | VARIANCE ON
2018 NOTES | ACTUAL YEAR 2000 | FINAL BUDGET 2020 |BUDGET 1020 BUDGET 2020 [FINAL BUDGET
B X K] E] ]
FAe4 02417 Mmﬂﬂm. 1 Lh e 17
AT REVENLE
170825418 77 | [Seamtory Allocaticns TAAC i 1387 205 40 26 V764 306.607 00 | 8764 266,607 00 R T )
Nalie Asied s Allocation
353 885,47 08 | |1PW FCT IGR, 12 161 W o6l i 52 DO D00 00 | 552 000 000 00 0 50 036 91
%ab. Tetal- Starusory Allocation [ 1550 410,74 57
INDEFENDENT REVENLE .
[Doinect Taces 3 450000 00,000 0 00,000 00 T 000
13,608, 12000 | |Licences 2 0TI 40 L4530 00| 145 me 0 4 45500
138199, 151 51 | [Fees 3 AR 200 B IO EI000 | 0 250 530 00 08 21 4B 00
Fimes - -
Cales i
Em.l.l.l:l.m 10,854 50000 T8 5000 £ 000 000 00 S0 B4 S0 00
5 Gdd 100 M) Sales Fent of Govermmest ﬁll.lh.h]i’! k]
Sales Bent on Lasds and Othen
|Reparment. Geoeral .
026,150.00 | Jlevesnnent bncous ] .
|Imberest Eamed 317 04.062 00 32714 062 10 1214062 00
Iﬂr-hh-rummh
146,433,151 51 | |sab- Tedak Independent Revenae E] 102,13 B120 SOLIMOETIO0 | S64210677 00 - 277 05 00
|Cither Foevemte Sotrces of the Area
(Council Capesate Socul
{Reesponsibatity (CSRD i 19,2100 040018 - 4,300, 000 00
[Pt 3 R . 70600
Laan Faclity 3 S0 10NN Do) (D) 1 D0 DK 0
115598084243 | |TOTAL REVENUE: LT2L AT AR50 SAAT LR 00 | S GRLI4C 20 00 5001 4 B0 (1R
#g.- EXPENTHITRE
1,337 072 889 18 | |Persomme] Corsts i L135404 47651 TITI00N 0 | 217302030000 1037415 R
i (v Conmcels Comtrbution 10 Peceacm £
170299 126.09 | |Overhead Cliarpes 1 101087 46 13 G070 00 | B0 B0 00 H 12 550 b6
Consohdared Reverme Frod Charpes
{Incl Sermces Wide Voles)
Subnenhion i Paastatals
[OTHER RECLRRENT
PAVMENTS EXPENDITURE:
[Feprmuents. Exrmal Loam AL
fepzments AL Bonds & Treany Bonds
menis Nigena Treasery Buls (NTH)
E:Prmun_ v Development Loan Stock |
paymments: Otier Intersal Loass (Protmsssory Nogs)
|Reparments: Imtemal Loans From Cther Funds
170827201617 | |TOTAL EXPENDITURE: [T SORLMI N0 00 | 5602040 200 00 R R Tk
OFERATING BALANCE. 382880, 60 39
APPROPRIATIONS TRANSFERS:
750,723 903 08 || Trenber fo Capilal Developme Fued THY, TR0, RO

The Acconrganying Notes form part of theve Financiol Stafements

Makama at‘hias Adamu

Mame and Signature of Council Treasurer
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.0 Monthly Analysis of Statutory Revenue Generation in the Year

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
I'HE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE E
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY ik

MONTHS STATUTORY ALLOCATION IFCT 10 % IGR TOTAL
M M M
|Opening Bal. 1,794,924.17
January 286,591,140.68 49,474,726.42 336,065,877.10
|February 90,306,851.82 20,357,639.72 110,664,491.54
[March 46,984,409.02 22,853,800.08 69,838,209.10
April 85,186,449.46 25,815,750.94 111,002,200.40
[May 21,868,643.75 - 21,868,643.75
June 73,010,443.00 202,893.14 73,213,336.14
July 155,730,678.98 . 155,730,678.98
August 95,949,439.69 15,494,130.81 111,443,570.50
September 247,191,596.08 27,211,009.98 274,402,606.06
IDctc:ber 117,260,424.14 - 117,260,424.14
[November 26,737,922.77 26,737,922.77
|December 140,387,349.87 - 140,387,349.87
TOTAL 1,387,205,349.26 161,409,961.09| 1,548,615,310.35
Analysis of Internally

2.0 Generated Revenue for the Year

DESCRIPTION hOIA,

N

Taxes Levies 145,500.00

Fees 50,618,372.00

Licenses fees 40,712,440.00

Earning flmm Comm. 10,656,500.00

Undertakings

Interest payment & q

dividend

Total 102,132,812.00

Page 76



REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
@ I'HE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE -

Al

SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020

2.0  Monthly Analysis of IGR Generation

MONTH AMOUNT (N)
January 13,333,500.00
February 5,781,500.00
March 15,616,989.00
April -
May 1,928,500.00
June 10,520,000.00
July 14,440,000.00
August 9,969,350.00
September 8,308,468.00
October 4,732,240.00
November 8,509,742..0
December 8,992,525.00
TOTAL 102,132,812.00
3.0 Other Sources of Revenue
REFUNDS CSR LOAN FACILITY
N N N
January 595,407.00 - -
February 1,000.00 - g
March i = .
April 6,811,832.40 2,500,000.00 50,000,000.00]
May - - -
June 671,400.00 1,700,000.00 -
July i = i
August _ 1
September - -
October . - -
November 1,650,000.00 5,000,000.00 =
December - - -
Total 9,729,639.40 9,200,000.00 50,000,000.00




REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY [ i
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020 ’ Fé

40  Monthly Analysis of Personnel Cost
MONTHS GROSS AMOUNT
N

January 113,887,941.93

February 114,156,245.41

March 117,044,684.28

April 116,735,270.13

May 116,877,005.22

June 116,873,287.04

July 117,847,391.23

August 116,280,583.00

September 116,737,463.89

October 115,580,149.54

November 116,568,847.83

December 113,979,347.39

Total 1,392,572,216.89

4.0  Analysis of Overhead by Sector

Description Admingstration Economy Law and Justice Social Total
N b o N N

Chairman 56.583.063.00 56.583.063.00
Secretary 5.250,000.00 5.250,000.00
Legislative 69,500.000.00 69,500,000.00
Audit 3,600,000.00 3,600,000.00

Administration 115,260,325.00 115,260.325.00

Finance and Acct

46.785,795.00

46.785,795.00

Education and

Social 22.993,237.12 22.993.237.12
Health & Himan

Resources &, 104,000.00 6. 104.000.00
Agric and Natural

Resources 2.100,000.00 2.100,000.00
Works and Housing 4,033,650.00 4,033.650.00
Environmental 10,507,376.00 10,507.376.00
Traditional Council 12.000.000.00 12.000,000.00
Taotal 192,693 388.00 | 48,885,795.00 69,500,000.00 | 43,638263.12 | 354,717,446.12
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
@ THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY
A&. FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

!1"
o

1.0 Supplementary Notes to the Financial Statements
Monthly Summary of Personnel Cost

MONTHS |NO OF STAFF GROSS DEDUCTIONS | NET PAY
N N N
January 915 113,887,941.93 33,349, 748.66 80,538,193.27
February 915 114,156,245.41 35,816,261.12 78,339,984.29
March 015 117,044,684.28 36,839,525.89 80,205,158.39
April 912 116,739,270.13 36,608,063.53 81,131,206.60
May 011 116,877,005.22 33,018,242.00 83,858,763.22
June 909 116,873,287.04 34,063,623.82 82,809,663.22
July 910 117,847,391.23 32,403,249.82 85,444,141,41
August 908 116,280,583.00 31,003,236.28 84,377,346.72
September 907 116,737,463.89 30,500,123.78 86,237,340.11
|October 904 115,580,149.54 31,501,944.58 84,078,204.96
November  [905 116,568,847.83 32,382,379.48 84,186,468.35
December  |898 113,979,347.39 31,517,623.89 82,461,723.50
Total 1,392,572,216.89 398,904,022.85 993,668,194.04

Page B0
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON

I'HE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020

7
'* g

4

20 OVER-HEAD COST BUDGET PERFORMANCE
S/N DEPARTMENT APPRDVEE BUDGET |JACTUAL EI:ENDITURE 9% PERFORMANCE
1 [Chairman 72,600.00] 56,583,063.00 78%
2 |Secretary 5,250,000.00] 720,000,00 14
3 |Lagislative EH,EW,UEH].DB' 22,300,000.00 32%
4 Audit 15,401],'001].01]' 3,600,000.00 23%
5 Administration 351,000,000.00' 115,260,325.00 30%
& |Finance & Acct 123,5nn_nan.nn| 46,785,795.00 38%
7 |edu. & Social Dev. 62,500,000.00] 22,993,237.12 38%
8 ::’”:h . ‘Pnan 27,500,000.00] 6,104,000.00 229
SOUrcas
9 Agric & Nat. 31,700,000.00 2,100,000.00 7%
|Resources
10 Warks & Housing 33.650.{]00.00' 4,033,650.00 10%
11 [Environmental 39,am,um.nn| 10,507,376.00 27%
12 Traditional Council 41,5%,0&0.0“' 12,000,000.00 29%
835,072,600.00 302,987,446.12 36%
30 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE ANALYSIS
S/N |DEPARTMENT APP“““E“N“”"GET MM E’“N ENDITURE 1o/, pPERFORMANCE
1 |Chairman Office 165,485,000.00 7,000,000.00] 49%
2 |Legislative Arm 67,000,000.00] - 0
3 JAdministration 115,421,000.00 5,000,000.00] 4%
4 [Finance & Acct 594,839,717.00 126,174,451.32 21%
5 |Edu. & Social Dev. 132,500,000.00 4.746,437.75 4%
6 |Health 347,454,000.00 63,104,000.00 18%
S 5L Nk 146,300,000.00 7,100,000.00} 5%
Resources
8  |Works & Housing 893,823,262.00 55,480,000.00 6%
9 |Environmental 139,500,000.00 19,176,000.00] 14%
Total 2,602,322,979.00 287,780,889.07 11%

Page 81
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON

THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE -5
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY ';_LE,?
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2020 "*

GWAGWALADA
AREA COUNCIL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
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Responsibility for the Financial Statements

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with
the provision of the Finance (Control and Management) Act 1958
now CAP F26 LFN 2004 and other extant rules and regulations.

To fulfill Accounting and Reporting Responsibilities, the Council
Treasurer is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate
system of Internal Controls designed to provide reasonable
assurances that the transactions recorded are within statutory
authority and adequate disclosure for the use of all Public Financial
Resources by the Council.

Responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the Financial
Statements rests entirely with the Area Council, therefore, the
Financial Statements reflect the financial position of the Council as at
31st December, 2020 and its operations for the same year end.

s

« Musa Yahuza Sadiq

Mame and Signature of Council Treasurer

Hon. Adamu Mustapha

Name and Signature of Council Chairman

THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE -5
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AUDITOR-GENERAL'S CERTIFICATE
THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS
ON THE ACCOUNTS OF GWAGWALADA AREA COUNCIL
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31S8T DECEMBER, 2020

The accounts of Gwagwalada Area Council for the financial year ended 3 1st December 2020, have been
examined by me in accordance with section 85 (2) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria,
1999 (as amended) and in line with the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (Cash Basis) and
other applicable regulations.

Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

In accordance with the provisions of the Finance (Control and Management) Act. Cap F26. LFN 2004, the
Council Treasurer is responsible for the preparation of the Financial Statements of the Area Council. The
Council Treasurer has thus prepared and submitted to me for audit, the Financial Statements as contained
in my Report, in accordance with Section 24 of the Finance (Control and Management) Act. LFN, 2004
and Section 85(5) of the Constitntion of the Federal Republic of Nigeria, 1999 (as amended).

Opinion:

Financial Audit

I have obtained all the information and explanations considered necessary for the purpose of my audit, In
my opinion, the accounting books and records were properly maintained so as to form the basis for the
Statement of Assets and Liabilities, as at 31st December, 2020 and the Consolidated Revenue Fund,
together with the supporting statements for the year ended. In view of the COVID'19 pandemic
experienced in year 2020 and the resulting global economic downturn, performance across the Area
Councils declined shightly compared 1o the preceeding year,

Compliance Audit

The Aundit was carried out in line with International Supreme Organization of Audit Institutions
(INTOSAI) guidelines. where INTOSAI code of ethics and Auditing Standards was critically observed in
the vear under review. The International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board's (IAASB)
procedures was followed. It was observed that International Standards for Supreme Audit Instimitions
(ISSAIs) was also considered in the course of preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements.

Explicit Comment on Finances
I have also reviewed the finances of the Area Council with respect to allocations (FAAC & JAAC)
received and included in the Financial Statements, I found them to be complete and accurate.

Audit Certificate

In my opinion. the Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Council as at
31st December, 2020 and of the financial ransactions for the fiscal vear ended on the same date. subject to
the observations contained heremn and in the Auditor-General's Annual Report for Financial year ended
31st December 2020 earlier issued.

Signed:

e Az

Hajia Kundirat A. Abdul-Hamid,
Aunditor General jor FCT Area Councils
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Introduction

In line with the adoption of the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) in
Nigeria. a Standardized Chart of Account (COA ) alongside a set of General Purpose Financial
Statements (GPFS) have been designed and mtroduced for adoption by all tiers of Government
mNigerna.

The standardized COA and the GPFS have become necessary to ensure uniformity i public
sector accounting reporting in Nigeria as a fundamental prerequisite towards adopting IPSAS.
In order to ensure an effective and efficient utilization of the COA and GPFS. Accounting
Policies have been developed as a set of guidelines to direct the Processes and Procedures
relating to financial reporting in Nigeria.

These policies shall form part of umversally agreed framework for financial reporting in
Nigeria.

Cash Basis Accounting

The cash basis of accounting recogmzes transactions and events only when cash (including
cash equivalents) 1s received or paid by the entity. GPFS prepared under the cash basis provide
readers with information about the sources of cash raised during the period, the purposes for
which cash was used and the cash balances at the reporting date. The measurement focus in the
GPFS is balances of cash and changes therein.

Notes to the GPFS shall provide additional information about liabilities. including payables
and borrowings, and non-cash assets that shall include receivables, mvestments and property,
plant and equipment.

Tlus Accounting Policy has been developed to address the following fundamental accounting
1581es:

1. Definition of Accounting Terminologies.

2. Recognition of Accounting Items,

3. Measurement of Accounting ltems, and

4. Accounting treatment of items.

The Accounting Policy shall be subject to periodic review and update as shall be deemed
necessary by the relevant bodies and tiers of govermment.

Atmunﬂug Terminologies Definitions

I Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices
adopted by an entity in preparing and presenting financial statements.

n.  Cash: Cash comprises cash on hand demand deposits and cash equivalents.

Page 26
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1i1. Cash equivalents are short-term. highly liquid investiments that are readily convertible

to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an msignificant risk of changes in value

iv.  Cash basis means a basis of accounting that recognizes transactions and other events
only when cash 1s recerved or paid.

v.  Cash fows are inflows and outflows of cash. Cash flows exclude movements between
items that constitute cash as these components are part of the cash management of an
entity rather than increases or decreases in the cash it controls

vi.  Cash receipts are cash mflows.

vii. Cash payments are cash outflows.

viii. Cash Controlled by an entity: Cash is controlled by an entity when the entity can use the
cash for the achuevement of its own objectives or otherwise benefit from the cash and
excludes or regulates the access of others to that benefit. Cash collected by, or
appropriated or granted to, an entity which the entity can use to fund 1ts operating
objectives. acquire capital assets or repay its debt is controlled by the entity.

ix. Government Business Enterprise means an enfity that has all the following
characteristics:

- Isanentity with the power to contract in its own name:

- Has been assigned the financial and operational authority to carry on a Business:

- Sells goods and services, in the normal course of its business, other Entities at a profit
or full costrecovery:

- Is not reliant on continuing government funding to be a going concern(other than
purchases of outputs at arm's length): and

- Iscontrolled by a public sector entity

X.  Notes to the GPFS mclude narrative descriptions or more detailed schedules or analyses
of amounts shown on the face of the GPFS, as well as additional information.

General Purpose Financial Statements (GPES)

The GPFS comprise of statement of cash receipts and payments and other statements that

disclose additional information about the cash receipts, payments and balances controlled by

the entity and accounting policies and notes. In the three tiers of Governimment, the GPFS are:

I.  Statement 1- Cash Flow Statements: Statement of cash receipts and payments which:
recogmizes all cash receipts. cash payments and cash balance controlled by the entity. and
separately idenfifies payments made by third parties on behalf of the entity.

1.  Statement 2- Statement of Assets and Libellees: Statement of Financial Position:

1. Statement 3- Statement of Consolidated Revenue Fund: statement Recurrent
Financial Performance:

v,  Statement 4- Statement of Capital development Fund: Statement of Capital Financial
Performance:

v.  Notes to the Accounts: Additional disclosures to explam the GPFS; and

vl Accounting policies and explanatory notes.
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Basis of Preparation and Legal Provisions

The GPFS are prepared under the lustorical cost convention and in accordance with
International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and other applicable standards as
may be defined by the Fiscal Responsibility Commission (FRC) and the Financial Reporting
Council of Nigeria. In addition GPFS are compliance with the provisions of the Finance
(Control and management) Act 1958 now CAP 144LFN, 1990, the Financial Regulations
(2000) and other known legal requirements.

Fundamental Accounting Concepts
The following fundamental accounting concepts are taken as the basis of preparation of all
accounts and all reporting entities:
Cash basis of Accounting
Understability:

Materiality.

Relevance;

Going concern concept;

Consistency concept

Prudence

Completeness elc.

Accounting Period

The accounting year (fiscal year) is from 1st January to 3 1st December. Each accounting year
15 divided into 12 calendar months (periods) and shall be set up as such in the accounting
syslenl.

Reporting Currency
The General Purpose GPES are prepared in Nigerian Naira.
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Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2020

Revenue Profile:

S/IN DETAILS AMOUNT (N) 9% Performance
1 |Openmg Balance -46.962.733.60 -2 .00%
2 |Statutory Allocations 2.194. 329 399 30 93.37%
3 |10% FCT IGR 145,370,847.32 6.19%

Internally Generated
351, 2
e Revenue 7,351,891.00 0.31%
5 |Refunds 0.00%
6 |Overdratt (Soft Loan) 50.000.000.00 > 139%
TOTAL 2,350,089,404.02 100%%

Revenue Profile

B Opening Balance

u Statutory Allocations

m10% FCT IGR

m Internally Generated Revenus
m Refunds

2,194,329,399.30, 90%
® Overdraft (Soft Loan)
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Budget Performance

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
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APPROVED ACTUAL VARIANCE PERCENTAGE OF
BUDGET ACTUAL TO
BUDGETED
(N) (N) (N) e
Extemally Generated | 5 1 375 140,00  2,594295263.08 | 427,079,876.82 86%
Revenue
Internally Generated
-, 200,000,000.00 7351,801.00 | 192,648,109.00 4%
TOTAL 3,221,375,140.00 | 2,601,647,154.18 | 619,727,985.82 90%

3,500,000,000.00

3, 0000, OO0, 000, 050

2, 20, Q00 OO, O

2 1, D00, 000,00

1,500,000,000,00

1 UECHE, (300 D R

SO0, 000, DH 00D

0.0

Budget Performance

Externally Generated Revenus

OAPPROVED BUDGET (M)

Page 90

Internally Generated Revenue

OACTUAL (N)
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V-

Budget Performance

DETAILS AMOUNT (N)

S/N 2019 2020 % Performance
I |Opening Balance - 75.153.973.04 |- 46.962.733.60 62%
2 |Statutory Allocations 2.394.132.311.69 2.194.329.399.30 92%
3 |10% FCTIGR 200,162,951.99 145.370.847.32 73%

Internally Generated o
+ 1~“ie'l.uanui:Er M LA 7,351.891.00 66%
5 |Refunds 64.396.56 0%
6 |Soft Loan 50.000.000.00 50.000.000.00 100%
TOTAL 2,580,355,222.20 2,350,089,404.02 91%

Budet Performance

Refundi

1003
BO%
b

Al

20%

109 FCT IGR Internally Generated Saft Loan

Revanue

Opening Balance Statutory Allocations

e F(1 15 s 2020

Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2020

Expenditure Profile:
ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE
Recurrent Expenditure: Amount
N
Personnel Cost 1,173,497,011.20
Overhead Cost 481,105,260.92
Total Recurrent Expenditure 1,654,602,272.12

Capital Expenditure
Total Expenditure

694,265,044.59
2,348,867,316.71
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ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE

z - :
E A
s
Persannel Cost Overhead Cost IIIF:II::'J”::::I E -:Lllrj’rF'l.rllr:lln e o Eehoi
WSeriesi0 1,173,497,011.20 | 481,1056,260.52 1,654,602, 273,12 B94,265,044.559 2,348 B6T 316.1
EXPENDITURE TYPE
2019 and 2020 Expenditure Profiles Compared
2019 2020
N N
Personnel Cost 1,196,220,730.68 1,173,497,011.20
Overhead Cost 765,583,350.00 481,105,260.92
Capital Expenditure 613,355,114.52 694265044.6
Total Expenditure 2,575,159,195.20 2,348,867,316.71

2019 & 2020 Expenditure Profiles Compared

1, 5000 00 D0, O
1,000,000, 000, 00 2020

S0 D00 Ok, e

Personnegl Cost Dverhead Cost Capital Expenditure

=019 w2020
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STATEMENT NO. 1
GWAGWALADA AREA COUNCIL
CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31

T DECEMREER, 2020

ANNUAL BUDGET
2020

MOTES

N

Cashflows from Operating Activities: Receipts

ACTUAL YEAR 2020
N

2,521,175.140.00

Statutery Alloweations: FAAC

2.194,329,399 .30

Value Added Tax Allocation

500.000.000.00

10% FCT IGR

145,370,847 .32

Sub-total - Stamtory Allocation

2,339,700,246.62

Direct Taxes

2.000.00

Licences

Y

2,316.600.00

Minmg Rents:

Royalties

Faes:

Fines

Sales

Earmings.

[3¥)

5,033.291.00

Sales/Rent of Government Buildmgs:

Sales/Rent on Lands and Others:

Repayments-General:

Investment Income

Interest Eared

Re-imbursement

Sub-total - Independent Revenue

7,351,891.00

Other Revenue Sources:

Paris Club Refund

Soft Loan

s | 'ed

50,000, 0:03:0.00

Toial Receipts

2,197,052,137.62

Pavments:

Personngl Costs (including Salaries on CRF Charges):

1.173,497,011.20

LGC Contribution to pension;

Overhead Charges:

-

451.105.260.92

Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges {Incl. Service Wide Votes)

Subvention to Parastatals;

Other Operation Activites

Other Transfers

Total Pavments

1,654,602,272.12

Net Cash Flow From Operafing Activities

742,449 865.50

CashFlows lrom Investment Activites:

Capital Expenditure: Admimstration Seclor;

14.713,000.00

Capital Expenditure: Economic Sector:

Capital Expenditure: Law and Justice:
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Capital Expenditure; Regional Development 0
Capital Expenditure; Social Service Sector: 4 627,300,721.27
Capital Expenditure: Funded from Aid and Grants: o
Net Cash Flow from fnvestment Activites: 613355, 144.52

CashFlows from financing Activites:

Proceeds from Aid and Grants

Proceeds from External Loan

Proceeds From Internal Loans: FGN/Treasmry Bonds ©
Proceeds From Internal Loans: NTBS etc

Proceeds from Development of Nat Resources
Proceeds of Loans from Other Funds

Fepayment of External Loans (Including Servicing)
Repayment of FGN/Treasury Bonds

Fepayment of Intemal Loan-NTBS

Fepaymen! of Loans from Development of Nat Resources
Fepayment of Loans from other Funds

Net Casle Flow from Financing Activifies:

=2 E=1 E=1 =3 E=A =0 =0 =0 =0 =0 = =

Movement in Other Cash Equivalent Accounts
(Increase ) Degrease in Investments

MNet (Increase)/Decrease in Other Cash Equivalents:
Total Cashflow from other Cash Equivalent Accounts 0

=

L=

The Accompanyving Notes from parf of these Financinl Statements

Musa Yahuza Sadiq

Mame and Signature of Councll Treasurer
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STATEMENT NO. 2
GWAGWALADA AREA COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 315T DECEMBER. 2020
CURRENT YEAR
ASSETS:- NOTES 2020 PREVIOUS YEAR 2019
M N

Liguids Assefs:-
Cash Held by CT:

Pension Account (CBN/Bank):

Other Bank of the Couneil

Cash Balances of Trust & Other Funids of the AC
Cash Balances with Sub-Treasury . 82.131.087.38 5.195,007,00
Cash Held by Ministries. Department & Agencies:-
TOTAL LIQUID ASSETS 82,131,987.38 5,195,007 00

Investments and Other Cash Assels:
Area Council Investimenis -
Imprests:- -
Advances;- -
Revolving Loans Granted:- -
Intangible Assets -
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND OTHER CASH ASSETS -

TOTALASSETS 82,131.987.38 5.195,007.00

LLABILITIES:-

PUBLIC FUNDS
Consolidated Revenne Fund: [ 1.222.087.31 5.195,007.00
Capital Development Fund: 5135132332
Trust & Other Public Funds: B 2B.658.576.75
TOTAL PUBLIC FUNDS 82,131,987.38

= |

EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS
External Loans: AC =
AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds. -
MNigenian Treasury Bills (NTE} -
Development Loan Stock =
Orther intemal Loans (Promissory Notes) -
Internal Loans from Other Funds -
TOTAL EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS -

OTHER LIABILITIES
Deposits:-

The Accompanying Notes form part ef these Financial Statements .rﬂ ko,
i

« Musa Yahuza Sadiqg

Mame and Signature of Council Treamirer
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STATEMENT NO. ¥
CWAGWALADA ARFS COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 35T DECEAMBER. 2020

ACTUAL
IFREVIOUS YEAR
(2019

ACTUAL YEAK 2020

INITIAL /
GINAL

FINAL BUDKGET 2020 |BUDGET 2020

SUPFLEMENTARY
BUDGET 2020

VARLANCE 0%
IFINAL BUDGET

N

N

N

N

N

73,153,873 04

Cpening Balance:

46,962, 733.60

|ADD: REVENUE

2304151311 68

Statmiory Allocations: FAAL

2194 526 354 30

2311375 14000

2521575 140 00

527 045, 14070

e Adided Tax Allocabson

2000162 951.59

L0%s FCT 1GE

145,370,847 32

3080 000, D00, 00

(M0 DM, D0 0

354.629,157 68

Sl Total- Statubory Allocation

1,202,737 813.00

INDEPENDENT REVENUE

[Cheect Taxms

00000

56593000

[Licences

-

[sning Rleats

2 31660000

[Ronaltees

[Faes
[Fne=

Sales

457900500

E iy

Vi

3,033,290 00

Sales Fent of Gosnroment H1|.|l:|.n:|5:

Salex Ront o Lands anc Othees

[Repavmmt Geoosal

[Emwsamees [noome

[Enterest Eamed

|

11,149, 555,00

Sul- Totad- Indepemdent Bevenae

TA51 800

200.000.000.00

20000, 00, D00, 00

192,648, 10900

4 396 56

Oiber Reverne Sources of the Azea
Conmeil l1|.uf|.|n|.|.l

S0 000 00 00

|[Hoft Lamn

S0, 1D, TH, 0D

2.380,355,220 20

TOTAL REVENLE:

2 350,080 404.00

1 156.220, 730 63

LESS: EXPENDITURE
Papsounsl Coats

1175457 01120

1,700 140, T0T.00

1,703, 740,707 .00 ] -

420 243 055 B0

[Area Counerl's Coninbation io Penson

M5 583, 350.00

v ethead € horges

401,105 200 50

52 503, 683,00

052 508, 088,00 | -

471803427 04

Comsolubsied Revenne Fund Charges
[ Incl Services Wide Votes)

Sotrvestion 1o Parsstatals

OTHER EECURRENT
PAYMENTS EXPENDITURE:

xneafs . Extersal Loass: AC

mends. AC Bonds & Treasry Bomds

|Repavments: Nigena Traasury Bills (N TH)

[Repavments: Development Loas Stock |

|Repavments: Cither brtemal Loas (Proosssory Nod

i
!

Flepavenenis [aternal Leans From Other Funds

TOTAL EXPENDITURE:

1,654,602, 27212

OPFERATING BALANCE:

G035 487 131.90

APPROPRIATIONS TRANSFERS,

35072340359

Transfer o Capatal Development Fund

84 265 44.59

e Accompanying .\'ﬁn‘g(ﬂgvi of these Financial Statementy
‘ ,r}f

« Musa Yahuza Sadig

Mame and Signafure of Councl Treasurer
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1.0 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Analysis of the Council's Statutory Revenue for the Year 2020

STATUTORY 10% FCT IGR TOTAL
MONTHS ALLOCATION
(N) (N) (N)

Opening Bal -46,962,733.60
January 350,641,203.74 45,550,062.08 396,191,265.82
February 157,748,907.47 17,446,767 .14 175,195,674.61
March 115,801,011.22 19,586,009.67 135,387,020.89
April 151,601,760.42 22,124 ,440.83 173,726,201.25
May 89,006,230.61 - 89,006,230.61
June 143,765,250.02 173,882.11 143,939,132.13
July 223,899,865.00 13,278,675.51 237,178,540.51
August 161,172,159.77 - 161,172,159.77
September 311,800,178.34 27,211,009.98 339,011,188.32
October 183,615,439.22 - 183,615,439.22
November 95,699,066.62 - 95,699,066.62
December 209,578,326.87 209,578,326.87
December 50,000,000.00
Total 2,194,329,399.30 145,370,847.32| 2,342,737,513.02

20 Analysis of the Council's Internally Generated Revenue

INTERNALLY
R GENERATED (N)

Opening Bal

January 1,351,350.00
February 1,688,205.00
March 819,400.00
April -
May 180,000.00
June 683,386.00
July 596,350.00
August 640,000.00
September 369,000.00
October 522,600.00
November 171,000.00
December 330,600.00
December

Total 7,351,891.00
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2b Analysis of Internally Generated Revenue by Revenue Heads
Months/ Heads LICENCES (N) | EARNINGS (N) Total (N)
Opening balance 2,000.00}
January 584,000.00 /67,350.00] 1,351,350.00
February 544,000.00 1,144,205.00] 1,688,205.00
March 131,000.00 688,400.00 819,400.00
April - - 0.00
May % 180,000.00 180,000.00
June 30,000.00 651,386.00 681,386.00
July 150,000.00 446,350.00 596,350.00
August 323,000.00 317,000.00 640,000.00
September 121,000.00 248,000.00 369,000.00
October 270,000.00 252,600.00 522,600.00
November 33,500.00 137,500.00 171,000.00
December 130,100.00 200,500.00 330,600.00
TOTAL 2,316,600.00 5,033,291.00] 7,351,891.00
3 Monthly Analysis of Personnel and Overhead Costs of the Area Council
MONTH PERSONNEL COST OVERHEAD COST TOTAL EXPENDITURE
(N) (N) (N)
January 104,426,196.53 80,652,652.73 364,776,171.84
February 106,707,982.97 15,850,912.00 123,858,894.97
March /75,058,671.03 6/,363,000.00 243,584,6/1.03
April 79,836,013.48 19,700,000.00 112,336,013.48
May 88,856,130.65 11,700,000.00 148,056,130.65
June 82,754,044.24 1,280,000.00 84,034,044.24
July 100,906,820.38 71,654,200.00 282,320,858.22
August 100,049,015.72 33,350,000.00 155,099,015.72
September 105,588,222.44 35,546,800.00 167,399,313.63
October 106,321,665.99 54,432,696.19 269,514,955.16
November 111,614,713.13 16,455,000.00 156,839,713.13
December 111,377,534.64 /2,720,000.00 241,047,534.64
TOTAL 1,173,497,011.20 481,105,260.92 2,348,867,316.71
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4 Analysis of Capital Expenditure according to Sectors

Sectors
Administration Social Total
Administration 14_?5;5[]039 o >
Education &
Social Devt 67,438,000.00
Health Services 162,048,241.80
Works & Rural
Infrastructural
Devt 293,633,479.47
Enviromental
Health Services 104,181,000.00
Total 14,713,000.00 | 627,300,721.27 | 642,013,721.27

h

This represents cash and bank balance as at the year end

=

This represents balance in the Consolidated Revenue Fund (CRF) as at the year end

==

Thus represents balance in the Consolidated Development Fund (CDF) as at the vear end

g This represents balances in form of trust and other Public Funds as at the year end
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KUJE
AREA COUNCIL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST DECEMBER,2020
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Responsibility for the Financial Statements

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with
the provision of the Finance (Control and Management) Act 1958
now CAP F26 LFN 2004 and other extant rules and regulations.

To fulfill Accounting and Reporting Responsibilities, the Council
Treasurer is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate
system of Internal Controls designed to provide reasonable
assurances that the transactions recorded are within statutory

authority and adequate disclosure for the use of all Public Financial
Resources by the Council.

Responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the Financial
Statements rests entirely with the Area Council, therefore, the
Financial Statements reflect the financial position of the Council as at
31st December, 2020 and its operations for the same year end.

Ibrahim A. Udesi

Mame and Signature of Council Treasurer

7

Hon. Abdullahi Suleiman Sabo

Name and Signature of Council Chairman
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AUDITOR-GENERAL'S CERTIFICATE
THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS
ON THE ACCOUNTS OF KUJE AREA COUNCIL
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31S8T DECEMBER, 2020

The accounts of Kuje Area Council for the financial year ended 3151 December 2020, have been examined
by me in accordance with section 85 (2) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria. 1999 (as
amended) and in line with the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (Cash Basis) and other
applicable regulations.

Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

In accordance with the provisions of the Finance (Control and Management) Act. Cap F26. LFN 2004, the
Council Treasurer is responsible for the preparation of the Financial Statements of the Area Council. The
Council Treasurer has thus prepared and submitted to me for audit, the Financial Statements as contained
in my Report, in accordance with Section 24 of the Finance (Control and Management) Act. LFN, 2004
and Section 85(5) of the Constitntion of the Federal Republic of Nigeria, 1999 (as amended).

Opinion:

Financial Audit

I have obtained all the information and explanations considered necessary for the purpose of my audit, In
my opinion, the accounting books and records were properly maintained so as to form the basis for the
Statement of Assets and Liabilities, as at 31st December, 2020 and the Consolidated Revenue Fund,
together with the supporting statements for the year ended. In view of the COVID'19 pandemic
experienced in year 2020 and the resulting global economic downturn, performance across the Area
Councils declined shightly compared 1o the preceeding year,

Compliance Audit

The Aundit was carried out in line with International Supreme Organization of Audit Institutions
(INTOSAI) guidelines. where INTOSAI code of ethics and Auditing Standards was critically observed in
the vear under review. The International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board's (IAASB)
procedures was followed. It was observed that International Standards for Supreme Audit Instinitions
(ISSAIs) was also considered in the course of preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements.

Explicit Comment on Finances
I have also reviewed the finances of the Area Council with respect to allocations (FAAC & JAAC)
received and included in the Financial Statements, I found them to be complete and accurate.

Audit Certificate

In my opinion. the Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Council as at
31st December, 2020 and of the financial wansactions for the fiscal vear ended on the same date. subject to
the observations contained heremn and i the Auditor-General's Annual Report for Financial year ended
31st December 2020 earlier issued.

Signed:

| S CI —-

Hajia Kundirat A. Abdul-Hamid,
Aunditor General jor FCT Area Councils
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Introduction

In line with the adoption of the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) in
Nigeria. a Standardized Chart of Account (COA} alongside a set of General Purpose Financial
Statements (GPFS) have been designed and mtroduced for adoption by all tiers of Government
mNigerna.

The standardized COA and the GPFS have become necessary to ensure uniformity i public
sector accounting reporting in Nigeria as a fundamental prerequisite towards adopting IPSAS.
In order to ensure an effective and efficient utilization of the COA and GPFS. Accounting
Policies have been developed as a set of guidelines to direct the Processes and Procedures
relating to financial reporting in Nigeria.

These policies shall form part of umversally agreed framework for financial reporting in
Nigeria.

Cash Basis Accounting

The cash basis of accounting recogmzes transactions and events only when cash (including
cash equivalents) 1s received or paid by the entity. GPFS prepared under the cash basis provide
readers with information about the sources of cash raised during the period, the purposes for
which cash was used and the cash balances at the reporting date. The measurement focus in the
GPFS is balances of cash and changes therein.

Notes to the GPFS shall provide additional information about liabilities. including payables
and borrowings, and non-cash assets that shall include receivables, mvestments and property,
plant and equipment.

Tlus Accounting Policy has been developed to address the following fundamental accounting
1581es:

1. Definition of Accounting Terminologies.

2. Recognition of Accounting Items,

3. Measurement of Accounting ltems, and

4. Accounting treatment of items.

The Accounting Policy shall be subject to periodic review and update as shall be deemed
necessary by the relevant bodies and tiers of govermment.

Atmunﬂug Terminologies Definitions

I Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices
adopted by an entity in preparing and presenting financial statements.

n.  Cash: Cash comprises cash on hand demand deposits and cash equivalents.
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1i1. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investiments that are readily convertible

to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an msignificant risk of changes in value

iv.  Cash basis means a basis of accounting that recognizes transactions and other events
only when cash 1s recerved or paid.

v.  Cash fows are inflows and outflows of cash. Cash flows exclude movements between
items that constitute cash as these components are part of the cash management of an
entity rather than increases or decreases in the cash it controls

vi.  Cash receipts are cash mflows.

vii. Cash payments are cash outflows.

viii. Cash Controlled by an entity: Cash is controlled by an entity when the entity can use the
cash for the achievement of its own objectives or otherwise benefit from the cash and
excludes or regulates the access of others to that benefit. Cash collected by, or
appropriated or granted to, an entity which the entity can use to fund 1ts operating
objectives. acquire capital assets or repay its debt is controlled by the entity.

ix. Government Business Enterprise means an enfity that has all the following
characteristics:

- Isanentity with the power to contract in its own name:

- Has been assigned the financial and operational authority to carry on a Business:

- Sells goods and services, in the normal course of its business, other Entities at a profit
or full cost recovery:

- Is not reliant on continuing government funding to be a going concern(other than
purchases of outputs at arm's length): and

- Iscontrolled by a public sector entity

X.  Notes to the GPFS mclude narrative descriptions or more detailed schedules or analyses
of amounts shown on the face of the GPFS, as well as additional information.

General Purpose Financial Statements (GPES)

The GPFS comprise of statement of cash receipts and payments and other statements that

disclose additional information about the cash receipts, payments and balances controlled by

the entity and accounting policies and notes. In the three tiers of Government, the GPFS are:

1. Statement 1- Cash Flow Statements: Statement of cash receipts and payments which:
recogmizes all cash receipts. cash payments and cash balance controlled by the entity. and
separately idenfifies payments made by third parties on behalf of the entity.

1.  Statement 2- Statement of Assets and Libellees: Statement of Financial Position:

1. Statement 3- Statement of Consolidated Revenue Fund: statement Recurrent
Financial Performance:

v,  Statement 4- Statement of Capital development Fund: Statement of Capital Financial
Performance:

v.  Notes to the Accounts: Additional disclosures to explam the GPFS; and

vl. Accounting policies and explanatory notes.
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Basis of Preparation and Legal Provisions

The GPFS are prepared under the lustorical cost convention and in accordance with
International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and other applicable standards as
may be defined by the Fiscal Responsibility Commission (FRC) and the Financial Reporting
Council of Nigeria. In addition GPFS are compliance with the provisions of the Finance
(Control and management) Act 1958 now CAP 144LFN, 1990, the Financial Regulations
(2000) and other known legal requirements.

Fundamental Accounting Concepts
The following fundamental accounting concepts are taken as the basis of preparation of all
accounts and all reporting entities:
Cash basis of Accounting
Understability:

Materiality.

Relevance;

Going concern concept;

Consistency concept

Prudence

Completeness elc.

Accounting Period

The accounting year (fiscal year) is from 1st January to 31st December. Each accounting year
15 divided into 12 calendar months (periods) and shall be set up as such in the accounting
syslenl.

Reporting Currency
The General Purpose GPES are prepared in Nigerian Naira.
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Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2020

Revenue Profile:

S/N | DETAILS - AMOUNT (N)|o;, performance
1  |Opening Balance 128,489.00 0.01%
2 |Statutory Allocation 1,326,870.412 .34 88 26%
3 |FCT 10% IGR 123.486.190.90 ] 1%

FCTA Share of Special
q
a1 Funds 5.000,000.00 0.33%
Internally Generated
5 5
g Revenue P 3.14%
6 |Refund (Salary) 618,000.00
0.04%
TOTAL 1,503,306,258.83 100%

Revenue Profile
&7 03, 166,59
5,000, 00000

518,000,000 128 489,00

123,486, 190,50

8 Opening Balance  wStatutory Allocation  « FCT10%IGR o FCTA Share of Special Funds  w Internally Generated Revenue  » Refund {Salary)
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Budget Performance Report

|PERCENTAGE OF

ACTUAL TO
loETAILS APPROVED BUDGET (N) ACTUAL VARIANCE |BUDGETED

(N) (™) AMOUNT
:::r:::*' Generated 6,962,246,211.00 1,456,103,092.24 5,526,143,118.76 21%
Internally Generated 100,500,000.00 47,203,166.59 53,296,833.41 47%
Revenus
FroTaL 7,082,746,211.00] _1,503,306,258.83] _ 5,579,439,952.17 5,55
Performance Report
000 1.060,000,000.00  2,000,000,000.00 3,000,000,000.00 4,000,000,0600.00 500000000000 600000000000 7.000,00000000 &000,00000000

B Internally Generated Revenue B Externally Generated Reveny
Y
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2019 and 2020 Revenue Compared

=l
dic

"...

SN DETAILS AMOUNT Difference
E ko N
2019 2020
1 Opﬂuing Balance 1.734.501.76 128.489.00 - 1,606,012.76
2 |Statutory Allocation | 1.582.313.840.89] 1.326.870.412.34 | - 255,443,428.55
3 |FCT 10% IGR 237.697.341.85 123 486.190.90 | - 114,211,150.95
4 |FCTA Special Fund 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
5 |Refund (Salary) 618.000.00 618,000.00
Intemally Generated
- 28.202 631.
9 Revenue i s 47.203.166.59 18,910,534.75

TOTAL

1,850,038,316.34

1,503,306,258.83

- 346,732,057.51

=N

2019 and 2020 Revenue Compared

1l el Gl A
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Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2020
Expenditure Profile:

ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE

Recurrent Expenditure: Amount
N
Personnel Cost 1,152,057,884.41
Overhead Cost 332,972,908.00
Total Recurrent Expenditure 1,485,030,752.41
Capital Expenditure 113,785,253.69
Total Expenditure 1,598,816,006.10

Analysis of Expenditure

1,800,000,000.00

1,598,816,006.10
1,600,000,000.00

1,485,030,752.41
1,400,000,000.00
1,200,000,000.00 1,152,057,884.41

1,000,000,000.00

o
c
E]
<]
£

<

800,000,000.00

600,000,000.00

400,000,000.00 332,972,908.00
200,000,000.00 113,785,253.69
0.00 Total R t Capital
Personnel Cost Overhead Cost ota ecyrren ap! Aa Total Expenditure
Expenditure Expenditure
MW Series10 1,152,057,884.41 332,972,908.00 1,485,030,752.41 113,785,253.69 1,598,816,006.10

TYPE OF EXPENDITURE
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Comparism of 2019 and 2020 Expenditure Profile

2019 2020

N ~

Personnel Cost 1,111,822,110.11 1,152,057,884.41

Overhead Cost 540,829,491.48 332,972,908.00

Recurrent Expenditure 1,652,651,601.59 1,485,030,752.41

Capital Expenditure 168,268,545.32 113,785,253.69

Total Expenditure 1,820,920,146.91 1,598,816,006.10

2019 & 2020 Expenditure Compared
2,000,000,000.00
1,800,000,000.00
1,600,000,000.00
1,400,000,000.00
1,200,000,000.00
1,000,000,000.00
800,000,000.00
600,000,000.00
400,000,000.00 .
200,000,000.00
0.00 ] - —

2019 2020

I Personnel Cost MM Overhead Cost WM Recurrent Expenditure W Capital Expenditure ~ ====Total Expenditure
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STATEMENT NO. 1

KUJE AREA COUNCIL

CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

ANNUAL BUDGET
2020 NOTES |ACTUAL YEAR 2020
N Cashflows from Operating Activities: Receipts N N
2,500,000,000.00 |Statutory Allowcations:FAAC 1 1,326,870,412.34
- | Value Added Tax Allocation -
1,141,746,211.00 |10% FCT IGR 1 123,486,190.90
- Sub-total - Statutory Allocation 1,450,356,603.24
- |Direct Taxes 2 193,900.00
2,000,000.00 |Licences 2 599,000.00
3,000,000.00 [Mining Rents: -
- |Royalties -
- |Fees: 2 46,194,766.59
43,000,000.00 |Fines -
- |Sales -
- |Earnings: 2 215,500.00
1,000,000.00 [Sales/Rent of Government Buildings: -
- |Sales/Rent on Lands and Others: -
- |Repayments-General: -
- Investment Income -
- |Interest Earned -
- |Re-imbursement 2 -
100,500,000.00 |Sub-total - Independent Revenue 47,203,166.59
- Other Revenue Sources:
2,500,000.00 |Paris Club Refund 3 5,000,000.00
- |Salary Refund 3 618,000.00
- Total Receipts 1,503,306,258.83
- Payments:
1,725,681,546.00 |Personnel Costs (including Salaries on CRF Charges): 4 1,152,057,884.41
LGC Contribution to pension:
626,314,500.00 |Overhead Charges: 4 332,972,908.00

Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges (Incl. Service Wide Votes)

Subvention to Parastatals:

Other Operation Activites

Other Transfers

Total Payments

1,485,030,792.41

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 18,275,466.42
CashFlows from Investment Activites:
Capital Expenditure: Administrative Sector: 3,000,000.00

Capital Expenditure: Economic Sectors:

13,800,000.00

Capital Expenditure: Law and Justice:
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Capital Expenditure: Regional Development 0
Capital Expenditure: Social Service Sector: 201,808,752.00
Capital Expenditure: Funded from Aid and Grants: 0
Net Cash Flow from investment Activites: 168,268,545.32

CashFlows from financing Activites:

Proceeds from Aid and Grants

Proceeds from External Loan :

Proceeds From Internal Loans: FGN/Treasury Bonds :
Proceeds From Internal Loans: NTBS etc

Proceeds from Development of Nat Resources
Proceeds of Loans from Other Funds

Repayment of External Loans (Including Servicing)
Repayment of FGN/Treasury Bonds :

Repayment of Internal Loan-NTBS

Repayment of Loans from Development of Nat Resources
Repayment of Loans from other Funds

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

(=) (=) [l [l fewll fenll fell fall Farll farll el K]

Movement in Other Cash Equivalent Accounts
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments 0
Net (Increase)/Decrease in Other Cash Equivalents: 0
Total Cashflow from other Cash Equivalent Accounts 0

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

Ibrahim A. Udesi

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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STATEMENT NO. 2
KUJE AREA COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020
CURRENT YEAR
ASSETS:- NOTES 2020 PREVIOUS YEAR 2019
N N

Liquids Assets:-
Cash Held by CT:

Pension Account (CBN/Bank):

Other Bank of the Council

Cash Balances of Trust & Other Funds of the AC
Cash Balances with Sub-Treasury 5]- 149,864,589.90 30,852,671.19
Cash Held by Ministries, Department & Agencies:-
TOTAL LIQUID ASSETS - 149,864,589.90 30,852,671.19

Investments and Other Cash Assets:
Area Council Investments -
Imprests:- 3
Advances:- -
Revolving Loans Granted:- -
Intangible Assets -
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND OTHER CASH ASSETS -

TOTAL ASSETS - 149,864,589.90

LIABILITIES:-

PUBLIC FUNDS
Consolidated Revenue Fund: 6[- 95,381,298.27 30,852,671.19
Capital Development Fund: 104,823,498.31 139,079,453.47
Trust & Other Public Funds: 8 50,340,206.68
TOTAL PUBLIC FUNDS - 149,864,589.90

~J
1

EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS
External Loans: AC -
AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds. -
Nigerian Treasury Bills (NTE) S
Development Loan Stock -
Other internal Loans (Promissory Notes) -
Internal Loans from Other Funds -
TOTAL EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS -

OTHER LIABILITIES
Deposits:- -

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

Ibrahim A. Udesi

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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STATEMENT NO. 3

KUJE AREA COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

ACTUAL
PREVIOUS YEAR
2019

NOTES

ACTUAL YEAR 2020

FINAL BUDGET 2020

INITIAL/
ORIGINAL
BUDGET 2020

SUPPLEMENTARY
BUDGET 2020

VARIANCE ON
FINAL BUDGET

N

N

N

N

N

1,734,501.76

Opening Balance:

128,489.00

ADD: REVENUE

1,582,313,840.89

Statutory Allocations: JAAC 1

1,326,870,412.34

2,500,000,000.00

2,500,000,000.00

1,173,129,587.66

Value Added Tax Allocation

237,697,341.85

10% FCT IGR 1

123,486,190.90

1,141,746,211.00

1,141,746,211.00

1,018,260,020.10

1,821,745,684.50

Sub-Total- Statutory Allocation

1,450,485,092.24

- 1,450,485,092.24

INDEPENDENT REVENUE

4,204,000.00

Direct Taxes 2

193,900.00

2,000,000.00

2,000,000.00

1,806,100.00

Licences 2

599,000.00

3,000,000.00

Mining Rents:

3,000,000.00

2,401,000.00

Royalties

20,986,173.84

Fees: 2

46,194,766.59

43,000,000.00

43,000,000.00

- 3,194,766.59

Fines

396,500.00

Sales

657,500.00

Earnings: 2

215,500.00

1,000,000.00

1,000,000.00

784,500.00

Sales/Rent of Government Buildings:

Sales/Rent on Lands and Others:

Repayment: General:

Investment Income

Interest Earned

2,048,458.00

Re-Imbursements 2

28,292,631.84

Sub- Total- Independent Revenue

47,203,166.59

100,500,000.00

97,600,000.00

53,296,833.41

Other Revenue Sources of the Area
Council (Special Fund) 3

5,000,000.00

2,500,000.00

2,500,000.00

- 2,500,000.00

Salary Refund 3

618,000.00

- 618,000.00

1,850,038,316.34

TOTAL REVENUE:

1,503,306,258.83

LESS: EXPENDITURE

1,111,822,110.11

Personnel Costs: 4

1,152,057,884.41

1,725,681,546.00

1,725,681,546.00

573,623,661.59

Area Council's Contribution to Pension:

540,829,491.48

Overhead Charges: 4

332,972,908.00

626,314,500.00

626,314,500.00

293,341,592.00

Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges
(Incl.Services Wide Votes)

Subvention to Parastatals:

OTHER RECURRENT
PAYMENTS/ EXPENDITURE:

Repayments: External Loans: AC

Repayments: AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds

Repayments: Nigeria Treasury Bills (NTB)

Repayments: Development Loan Stock |

Repayments: Other Internal Loans (Promissory Notps

Repayments: Internal Loans From Other Funds

1,652,651,601.59

TOTAL EXPENDITURE:

1,485,030,792.41

197,386,714.75

OPERATING BALANCE:

18,275,466.42

APPROPRIATIONS/TRANSFERS:

168,268,545.32

Transfer to Capital Development Fund: 4

113,785,253.69

30,852,671.19

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

Ibrahim A. Udesi

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON
THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE -5
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY 4

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

i

Notes to the Financial Statements

1 MONTHLY ANALYSIS OF STATUTORY REVENUE RECEIVED IN YEAR 2020

MONTH ALLOCATIONS FCTA 10% IGR TOTAL AMOUNT
N N N
Balance /bf 128,489.00
January 228,432,968.98 22,350,988.03 274,011,373.60
February 90,828,957.52 16,577,395.38 110,982,502.90
March 49,434,200.49 18,610,039.52 76,796,440.01
April 83,950,290.61 21,021,980.76 106,135,271.37
May 23,562,138.80 24,829,138.80
June 77,858,951.97 80,404,851.97
July 156,537,793.50 12,616,999.61 170,670,593.11
August 92,826,180.30 94,340,980.30
September 242,788,373.83 27,211,009.98 274,227,783.81
October 115,354,553.64 117,320,003.64
November 23,540,476.64 5,097,777.62 30,600,004.26
December 141,755,526.06 142,858,826.06
TOTAL 1,326,870,412.34 123,486,190.90 1,503,306,258.83
2 Monthly Analysis of Internally Generated Revenue (IGR)
MONTH INTERNALY GENERATED REVENUE IGR
N)

Balance /bf

January 23,227,416.59

February 3,576,150.00

March 3,752,200.00

April 545,000.00

May 1,267,000.00

June 2,545,900.00

July 1,515,800.00

August 1,514,800.00

September 4,228,400.00

October 1,965,450.00

November 1,961,750.00

December 1,103,300.00

TOTAL 47,203,166.59

Page 119




REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS ON

THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CASH BASIS) OF THE - 5
SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY ,‘*_’f‘f
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020 "‘"“é

20 Analysis of IGR into Various Revenue Heads

Direct Taxes Licences Fees Earnings Total
Description N N N N N
Forest exploitation fee 193,900.00 650,000.00
Market fees 946,550.00
Contract Registration Fees 2,450,000.00
Water Drilling Fees 3,395,500.00
Mobile Advert Fees 1,303,500.00
Operation Permit 5,867,800.00
Registration of Association
Fees 177,000.00
Town Hall fee 157,000.00
Tender Fees 1,150,000.00
Marriage Reg Fees 155,000.00
Sand Dredging Fees
Tenement Rate 1,618,400.00
Development Levy 2,000.00
Power of Attorney 50,000.00
Sanitation Fees 30,000.00
Encroachment 5,000.00
Signboard Fees 78,000.00
Street Naming Fees 60,000.00
Loading and Offloading
Fees 487,850.00
Right of Occupancy 10,000.00
Liquor Licence 199,000.00
Doars (Advert Fee 22,026,916.59
Refund of Overpayment 15,000.00
Ground Rent 120,250.00
KekeNapep 277,000.00
Livestock Fees 5,500.00
Refund of Overpayment 200,000.00
Premises Inspection Fee 700,000.00
Corpoarte Parking Fees 400,000.00
Radio and Television
Licence 400,000.00
Okada registration fees 3,809,000.00
Indigene Certificate 500.00
Poultry fees 26,500.00
Laterate Fees 35,000.00
Sale of Scrap 180,000.00
Miscellaneous 21,000.00
Total 193,900.00 599,000.00 46,194,766.59 215,500.00 47203,166.59
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3.0 Analysis of Other Sources of Revenue

RETURNED SALARY | Total
) )

MONTH FCTA SHARE OF SPECIAL-FUND (N)

Balance /bf

January

February

March

5,000,000.00

5,000,000.00

April

618,000.00

618,000.00

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

TOTAL

5,000,000.00

618,000.00

5,618,000.00

4.0 Monthly Analysis of Personnel Cost

GROSS

MONTH )

January 96,169,119.55
February 95,661,179.99
March 95,408,567.05
April 97,017,219.00
May 96,536,041.81
June 96,236,795.20
July 96,646,747.16
August 95,821,838.17
September 95,823,066.14
October 95,382,659.72
November 95,508,874.14
December 95,845,776.48
TOTAL 1,152,057,884.41
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

%

Responsibility for the Financial Statements

These Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with
the provision of the Finance (Control and Management) Act 1958
now CAP F26 LFN 2004 and other extant rules and regulations.

To fulfill Accounting and Reporting Responsibilities, the Council
Treasurer is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate
system of Internal Controls designed to provide reasonable
assurances that the transactions recorded are within statutory
authority and adequate disclosure for the use of all Public Financial
Resources by the Council.

Responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the Financial
Statements rests entirely with the Area Council, therefore, the
Financial Statements reflect the financial position of the Council as at
31st December, 2020 and its operations for the same year end.

Sidi-Ali Abdullahi

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer

Hon. DanIadiIChiya 2%

Name and Signature of Council Chairman
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AUDITOR-GENERAL'S CERTIFICATE
THE AUDITOR-GENERAL FOR FCT AREA COUNCILS
ON THE ACCOUNTS OF KWALI AREA COUNCIL
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

The accounts of Kwali Area Council for the financial year ended 31st December 2020, have been
examined by me in accordance with section 85 (2) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria,
1999 (as amended) and in line with the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (Cash Basis) and
other applicable regulations.

Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

In accordance with the provisions of the Finance (Control and Management) Act, Cap F26, LFN 2004, the
Council Treasurer is responsible for the preparation of the Financial Statements of the Area Council. The
Council Treasurer has thus prepared and submitted to me for audit, the Financial Statements as contained
in my Report, in accordance with Section 24 of the Finance (Control and Management) Act, LFN, 2004
and Section 85(5) of the Constitution of the Federal Republic of Nigeria, 1999 (as amended).

Opinion:

Financial Audit

[ have obtained all the information and explanations considered necessary for the purpose of my audit. In
my opinion, the accounting books and records were properly maintained so as to form the basis for the
Statement of Assets and Liabilities, as at 31st December, 2020 and the Consolidated Revenue Fund,
together with the supporting statements for the year ended. In view of the COVID'19 pandemic
experienced in year 2020 and the resulting global economic downturn, performance across the Area
Councils declined slightly compared to the preceeding year.

Compliance Audit

The Audit was carried out in line with International Supreme Organization of Audit Institutions
(INTOSAI) guidelines, where INTOSAI code of ethics and Auditing Standards was critically observed in
the year under review. The International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board's (IAASB)
procedures was followed. It was observed that International Standards for Supreme Audit Institutions
(ISSAIs) was also considered in the course of preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements.

Explicit Comment on Finances
I have also reviewed the finances of the Area Council with respect to allocations (FAAC & JAAC)
received and included in the Financial Statements, [ found them to be complete and accurate.

Audit Certificate

In my opinion, the Financial Statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Council as at
31st December, 2020 and of the financial transactions for the fiscal year ended on the same date, subject to
the observations contained herein and in the Auditor-General's Annual Report for Financial year ended
31st December 2020 earlier issued.

Signed:

e A2

Hajia Kudirat A. Abdul-Hamid,
Auditor General for FCT Area Councils
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Introduction

In line with the adoption of the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) in
Nigeria, a Standardized Chart of Account (COA) alongside a set of General Purpose Financial
Statements (GPFS) have been designed and introduced for adoption by all tiers of Government
in Nigeria.

The standardized COA and the GPFS have become necessary to ensure uniformity in public
sector accounting reporting in Nigeria as a fundamental prerequisite towards adopting IPSAS.
In order to ensure an effective and efficient utilization of the COA and GPFS. Accounting
Policies have been developed as a set of guidelines to direct the Processes and Procedures
relating to financial reporting in Nigeria.

These policies shall form part of universally agreed framework for financial reporting in
Nigeria.

Cash Basis Accounting

The cash basis of accounting recognizes transactions and events only when cash (including
cash equivalents) is received or paid by the entity. GPFS prepared under the cash basis provide
readers with information about the sources of cash raised during the period, the purposes for
which cash was used and the cash balances at the reporting date. The measurement focus in the
GPFSis balances of cash and changes therein.

Notes to the GPFS shall provide additional information about liabilities, including payables
and borrowings, and non-cash assets that shall include receivables, investments and property,
plant and equipment.

This Accounting Policy has been developed to address the following fundamental accounting
issues:

1. Definition of Accounting Terminologies,

2.Recognition of Accounting Items,

3. Measurement of Accounting Items, and

4. Accounting treatment of items.

The Accounting Policy shall be subject to periodic review and update as shall be deemed
necessary by the relevant bodies and tiers of government.

Accounting Terminologies Definitions

i.  Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices
adopted by an entity in preparing and presenting financial statements.

1.  Cash: Cash comprises cash on hand demand deposits and cash equivalents.
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iil. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible

to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

iv.  Cash basis means a basis of accounting that recognizes transactions and other events
only when cash is received or paid.

v.  Cash flows are inflows and outflows of cash. Cash flows exclude movements between
items that constitute cash as these components are part of the cash management of an
entity rather than increases or decreases in the cash it controls

vi. Cashreceipts are cash inflows.

vii. Cash payments are cash outflows.

viii. Cash Controlled by an entity: Cash is controlled by an entity when the entity can use the
cash for the achievement of its own objectives or otherwise benefit from the cash and
excludes or regulates the access of others to that benefit. Cash collected by, or
appropriated or granted to, an entity which the entity can use to fund its operating
objectives, acquire capital assets or repay its debt is controlled by the entity.

ix. Government Business Enterprise means an entity that has all the following
characteristics:

- Isanentity with the power to contract in its own name:

- Hasbeen assigned the financial and operational authority to carry on a Business;

- Sells goods and services, in the normal course of its business, other Entities at a profit
or full costrecovery:

- Is not reliant on continuing government funding to be a going concern(other than
purchases of outputs at arm's length); and

- Iscontrolled by a public sector entity

X. Notes to the GPFS include narrative descriptions or more detailed schedules or analyses
of amounts shown on the face of the GPFS, as well as additional information.

General Purpose Financial Statements (GPFS)

The GPFS comprise of statement of cash receipts and payments and other statements that

disclose additional information about the cash receipts, payments and balances controlled by

the entity and accounting policies and notes. In the three tiers of Government, the GPFS are:

1. Statement 1- Cash Flow Statements: Statement of cash receipts and payments which:
recognizes all cash receipts, cash payments and cash balance controlled by the entity, and
separately identifies payments made by third parties on behalf of the entity.

1.  Statement 2- Statement of Assets and Libellees: Statement of Financial Position;

iii. Statement 3- Statement of Consolidated Revenue Fund: statement Recurrent
Financial Performance;

iv.  Statement 4- Statement of Capital development Fund: Statement of Capital Financial
Performance:

v.  Notes to the Accounts: Additional disclosures to explain the GPFS; and

vi. Accounting policies and explanatory notes.
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Basis of Preparation and Legal Provisions

The GPFS are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with
International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and other applicable standards as
may be defined by the Fiscal Responsibility Commission (FRC) and the Financial Reporting
Council of Nigeria. In addition GPFS are compliance with the provisions of the Finance
(Control and management) Act 1958 now CAP 144LFN, 1990, the Financial Regulations
(2000) and other known legal requirements.

Fundamental Accounting Concepts
The following fundamental accounting concepts are taken as the basis of preparation of all
accounts and all reporting entities:
Cash basis of Accounting;
Understability:

Materiality.

Relevance;

Going concern concept;

Consistency concept

Prudence

Completeness etc.

Accounting Period

The accounting year (fiscal year) is from 1st January to 31st December. Each accounting year
is divided into 12 calendar months (periods) and shall be set up as such in the accounting
system.

Reporting Currency
The General Purpose GPFS are prepared in Nigerian Naira.
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Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2020

Revenue Profile:

S/N DETAILS - AMOUNT (N) o Pettotminee
1 |Opening Balance -14,783,244.77 -0.84%
2 |Statutory Allocation 1,502,763,824.54 85.72%
3 |FCT 10% IGR 82,980,161.73 4.73%
4 [DOAS 22,026,916.59 1.26%
5 |COVID 19 Palliative 5,000,000.00 0.29%
6 |Loan (Zenith Bank) 100,000,000.00 5.70%
7  |Overdraft (Zenith Bank) 46,391,540.75
2.65%

p Internally Generated 8.772.053.00
Revenue 0.50%
TOTAL 1,753,151,251.84 100%

Revenue Profile

8,772,053.00
5,000,000.00 46,391,540.75

100,000,000.00 -14,783,244.77

22,026,916.59

82,980,161.73 .
——

H Opening Balance M Statutory Allocation  FCT 10% IGR H DOAS

B COVID 19 Palliative B Loan (Zenith Bank) M Overdraft (Zenith Bank) H Internally Generated Revenue
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Budget Performance Report

PERCENTAGE OF

ACTUAL VARIANCE ACTUAL TO
DETAILS PO BUDGETED

AMOUNT
® &) (€a))]

etplly Soaeriisd 53,252,000.00 8,722,053.00 -44,529,947.00 16%
Revenue
Externally Generated 249
Revenue 7,400,000,000.00 1,744,379,198.84 -5,655.620.801.16 ?
TOTAL 7.453,252,000.00 1,753,101,251.84]  -5,700,150,748.16 0.24

2020 BUDGET PERFORMANCE REPORT

MACTUAL(N) m APPROVED BUDGET (N)

Externally Generated Revenue I”"l""lm“””""”""”""““”""”l“
0O 00 0 0 0 0 O T T

Internally Generated Revenue I

0.00 1,000,000,000.00  2,000,000,000.00  3,000,000,000.00 4,000,000,000.00 5,000,000,000.00 6,000,000,000.00 7,000,000,000.00
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Comparism of 2019 and 2020 Revenue Profiles

Summary of Performance for the Year Ended 31st December, 2020

Expenditure Profile:
ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE

Expenditure: Amount
N
Personnel 823,852,655.11
Overhead 587,180,493.47
Recurrent expenditure 1,411,033,148.58
Capital expenditure 253,879,206.00
Total Expenditure 1,664,912,354.58

Analysis of Expenditure

1,800,000,000.00
1,664,912,354.58

1,600,000,000.00
1,411,033,148.58
1,400,000,000.00 —_ -

1,200,000,000.00

£ 1,000,000,000.00
=2
o
2 800,000,000.00

600,000,000.00

400,000,000.00
253,879,206.00

200,000,000.00

Capital expenditure Total Expenditure
Series10 . 253,879,206.00 1,664,912,354.58

TYPE OF EXPENDITURE
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2019 and 2020 Expenditure Profiles Compared

_ Amount
Expenditure: 2019 00
N N
Personnel 1,076,156,168.15 823,852,655.11
Overhead 476,662,388.00 587,180,493.47
Recurrent expenditure 1,552,818,556.15 1,411,033,148.58
Capital expenditure 283,952,951.00 253,879,206.00
Total Expenditure 1,836,771,507.15 1,664,912,354.58
2019 and 2020 Expenditure Compared
2,000,000,000.00
1,800,000,000.00 T
1,600,000,000.00 -
1,400,000,000.00
1,200,000,000.00
1,000,000,000.00
800,000,000.00
600,000,000.00
400,000,000.00
200,000,000.00 - -

2019 2020

I Personnel N Overhead W Recurrent expenditure I Capital expenditure  ====Total Expenditure
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STATEMENT NO. 1
KWALI AREA COUNCIL
CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

ANNUAL BUDGET

2020

NOTES |ACTUAL YEAR 2020 1

N

Cashflows from Operating Activities: Receipts

N

1,900,000,000.00

Statutory Allowcations:FAAC

1,502,763,824.54

Value Added Tax Allocation

450,000,000.00

10% FCT IGR

82.980,161.73

Sub-total - Statutory Allocation

1,585,743,986.27

2,330,000.00

Direct Taxes

206,783.00

Licences

18,032,000.00

Mining Rents:

3,162,200.00

Royalties

Fees:

21,580,000.00

Fines

2,304,400.00

Sales

7,790,000.00

Earnings:

2,176,670.00

3,200,000.00

Sales/Rent of Government Buildings:

Sales/Rent on Lands and Others:

922,000.00

Repayments-General:

Investment Income

Interest Earned

Re-imbursement

Sub-total - Independent Revenue

8,772,053.00

Other Revenue Sources:

1,000,000,000.00

COVID 19 Palliative

5,000,000.00

DOAS

22,026,916.59

Total Receipts

1,753,151,251.84

Payments:

1,239,004,972.00

Personnel Costs (including Salaries on CRF Charges):

823.852,655.11

LGC Contribution to pension:

657.491,400.00

Overhead Charges:

587,180,493.47

Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges (Incl. Service Wide Votes)

Subvention to Parastatals:

Other Operation Activites

Other Transfers

Total Payments

1,411,033,148.58

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities

342,118,103.26

CashFlows from Investment Activites:

Capital Expenditure: Administrative Sector:

18,900,000.00

Capital Expenditure: Economic Sectors:

Capital Expenditure: Law and Justice:

25,532,649.00

Capital Expenditure: Regional Development

0

Capital Expenditure: Social Service Sector:

332,859,206.00

Capital Expenditure: Funded from Aid and Grants:

0

1324878660

Net Cash Flow from investment Activites:

377,291,855.00

CashFlows from financing Activites:

Proceeds from Aid and Grants

=]

Proceeds from External Loan :

Proceeds From Internal Loans: FGN/Treasury Bonds :

Proceeds From Internal Loans: NTBS etc

Proceeds from Development of Nat Resources

Proceeds of Loans from Other Funds

Repayment of External Loans (Including Servicing)

Repayment of FGN/Treasury Bonds :

Repayment of Internal Loan-NTBS

Repayment of Loans from Development of Nat Resources

Repayment of Loans from other Funds

[=li=l=l=li=l ==l =l =)

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

Movement in Other Cash Equivalent Accounts

(Increase)/Decrease in Investments

Net (Increase)/Decrease in Other Cash Equivalents:

Total Cashflow from other Cash Equivalent Accounts

The Accompanying Notes from part of these Financial Statements

Sidi-Ali Abdullahi

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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STATEMENT NO. 2

KWALI AREA COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020
CURRENT YEAR
ASSETS:- NOTES 2020 PREVIOUS YEAR 2019
N N
Liquids Assets:-
Cash Held by CT:
Pension Account (CBN/Bank):
Other Bank of the Council
Cash Balances of Trust & Other Funds of the AC
Cash Balances with Sub-Treasury 49,956,996.51 21,274,430.03

Cash Held by Ministries, Department & Agencies:-

TOTAL LIQUID ASSETS

49,956,996.51

21,274,430.03

Investments and Other Cash Assets:

Area Council Investments

Imprests:-

Advances:-

Revolving Loans Granted:-

Intangible Assets

TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND OTHER CASH ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

49,956,996.51

21,274,430.03

LIABILITIES:-

PUBLIC FUNDS

Consolidated Revenue Fund:

73,455,652.49

21,274,430.03

Capital Development Fund:

123,412,649.00

Trust & Other Public Funds:

TOTAL PUBLIC FUNDS

49,956,996.51

EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS

External Loans: AC

AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds.

Nigerian Treasury Bills (NTE)

Development Loan Stock

Other internal Loans (Promissory Notes)

Internal Loans from Other Funds

TOTAL EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL LOANS

OTHER LIABILITIES

Deposits:-

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

Sidi-Ali Abdullahi

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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STATEMENT NO. 3

KWALI AREA COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

ACTUAL INITIAL/
PREVIOUS YEAR ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTARY | VARIANCE ON
2019 NOTES | ACTUAL YEAR 2020 | FINAL BUDGET 2020 |BUDGET 2020 BUDGET 2020 FINAL BUDGET
N N N N N
3,549,318.24 | |Opening Balance: - 14,783,244.77
ADD: REVENUE

1,594,728,069.30

Statutory Allocations: JAAC

1,502,763,824.54

1,900,000,000.00

1,900,000,000.00

397,236,175.46

Value Added Tax Allocation

194,504,506.40 | |10% FCT IGR 82,980,161.73 450,000,000.00 450,000,000.00 - 367,019,838.27
1,792,781,893.94 | [Sub-Total- Statutory Allocation 1,570,960,741.50 - 1,570,960,741.50
INDEPENDENT REVENUE -
Direct Taxes 206,783.00 2,330,000.00 2,330,000.00 2,123,217.00
170,000.00 | |Licences 3,162,200.00 18,032,000.00 18,032,000.00 14,869,800.00
Mining Rents: - - -
Royalties - - -
9,135,475.00 | |Fees: 2,304,400.00 21,580,000.00 21,580,000.00 19,275,600.00
Fines - - -
274,100.00 | |Sales - -
1,920,950.00 | |Earnings: 2,176,670.00 7,790,000.00 7,790,000.00 5,613,330.00
214,000.00 | |Sales/Rent of Government Buildings: 922,000.00 3,200,000.00 3,200,000.00 2,278,000.00
Sales/Rent on Lands and Others: -
Repayment: General: -
Investment Income -
Interest Earned -
Re-Imbursements (overpaymnet)
11,714,525.00 | |Sub- Total- Independent Revenue 8,772,053.00 53,252,000.00 53,252,000.00 - 44,479,947.00
Other Revenue Sources of the Area
Council (Covid 19 Palliative) 5,000,000.00 1,000,000,000.00 [  1,000,000,000.00 995,000,000.00
50,000,000.00 | [DOAS 22,026,916.59 | - - 22,026,916.59
Bank Facilities 146,391,540.75
1,854,496,418.94 | |TOTAL REVENUE: 1,753,151,251.84

LESS: EXPENDITURE

1,076,156,168.15 | |Personnel Costs: 823,852,655.11 1,239,004,972.00 [  1,239,004,972.00 415,152,316.89
Area Council's Contribution to Pension: - B
476,662,388.00 | |Overhead Charges: 587,180,493.47 657,491,400.00 657,491,400.00 70,310,906.53

Consolidated Revenue Fund Charges
(Incl.Services Wide Votes)

Subvention to Parastatals:

OTHER RECURRENT
PAYMENTS/ EXPENDITURE:

Repayments: External Loans: AC

Repayments: AC Bonds & Treasury Bonds

Repayments: Nigeria Treasury Bills (NTB)

Repayments: Development Loan Stock |

Repayments: Other Internal Loans (Promissory Not

Es) -

Repayments: Internal Loans From Other Funds

1,552,818,556.15 | |TOTAL EXPENDITURE: 1,411,033,148.58
301,677,862.79 | |OPERATING BALANCE: 342,118,103.26
APPROPRIATIONS/TRANSFERS: -
283,952,751.00 | |Transfer to Capital Development Fund: 253,879,206.00 2,110,631,825.00 [ 2,110,631,825.00 1,856,752,619.00

The Accompanying Notes form part of these Financial Statements

Sidi-Ali Abdullahi

Name and Signature of Council Treasurer
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.0 Analysis of the Council's Statutory Revenue for the Year

MONTH STATUTORY (N) 10% IGR (N) TOTAL (N)
January 288,267,120.85 22,991,074.54 311,258,195.39
February 96,268,501.39 19,052,138.03 115,320,639.42
March 54,731,749.18 19,142,992.94 73,874,742.12
April 89,312,448.90 21,624,007.22 110,936,456.12
May 30,041,876.37 169,949.00 30,211,825.37
June - -
July 267,959,328.04 - 267,959,328.04
August 98,187,873.42 - 98,187,873.42
September 278,033,241.11 - 278,033,241.11
October 120,385,733.42 - 120,385,733.42
November - -
December 179,575,951.86 - 179,575,951.86
1,502,763,824.54 82,980,161.73 1,585,743,986.27

2.0 Analysis of IGR According to Revenue Heads

DETAILS

N

Licenses

3,162,200.00

Fees General

2,304,400.00

Earning and Sales

2,176,670.00

Rent on Govt.

: 922,000.00
Properties
Direct Taxes 206,783.00
Total 8,772,053.00
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3.0 Analysis of Other Sources of Revenue

-
Mﬁi

MONTH DOAS (N) PALIATIVE (N) |[LOAN (N) OVERDRAFT (N) |TOTAL (N)
January 22,026,916.59 ; S 15,173,949.03 37,200,865.62
February - - - - 0.00

March = : - F 0.00

April - 5,000,000.00 - - 5,000,000.00
May : - - 594,473.81 594,473.81
June 5 o : 5 0.00

July 5 - 100,000,000.00 594,473.81 100,594,473.81
August = - - - 0.00
September |- 7 > = 0.00

October = - - - 0.00

November |- 3 5 9,568,361.58 9,568,361.58
December |- - - 20,460,282.52 20,460,282.52
Total 22,026,916.59 |5,000,000.00 ]100,000,000.00 |46,391,540.75 173,418,457.34

4.0 Monthly Analysis of Personnel Cost

MONTH PERSONNEL COST N

January 78,585,408.52
February 47,161,786.97
March 79,728,716.18
April 79,945,040.03
May 79,593,281.78
June 80,438,172.87
July 57,915,064.75
August 80,270,473.90
September -
October 80,298,208.76
November 80,071,542.77
December 79,844,958.58
Total 823,852,655.11
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SIX (6) AREA COUNCILS IN FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY
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2.0 Internally generated Reveue Budget Performance
DPEROVED ACTUAL DIFFERENCE
DETAILS BUDGET u
N N N
Licenses &
Internal 18,032,000.00f 3,162,200.00f 14,869,800.00
Revenue

Fees General

21,580,000.00

2,304,400.00

19,275,600.00

E:lrgs'”g and 7,790,000.00| 2,176,670.00] 5,613,330.00
Rent on
Govt. 3,200,000.00]  922,000.00| 2,278,000.00
Properties
g'sce”a”eou 2,330,000.00] 206,783.00| 2,123,217.00
Total 52,932,000.00 8,772,053.00 44,159,947.00

-
&:—ra--i

3.0 Monthly Analysis of Expenditure
PERSONNEL CAPITAL/ & TOTAL
MONTH COST OVERHEAD
N N N

January 78,585,408.52 159,275,447.16 237,860,855.68
February 47,161,786.97 88,168,204.63 135,329,991.60
March 79,728,716.18 34,200,000.00 113,928,716.18
April 79,945,040.03 64,480,000.00 144,425,040.03
May 79,593,281.78 25,350,000.00 104,943,281.78
June 80,438,172.87 2,085,308.72 82,523,481.59
July 57,915,064.75 184,600,000.00 242,515,064.75
August 80,270,473.90 33,090,000.00 113,360,473.90
September - 113,350,000.00 113,350,000.00
October 80,298,208.76 39,011,377.00 119,309,585.76
November 80,071,542.77 12,268,361.58 92,339,904.35
December 79,844,958.58 85,181,000.00 165,025,958.96
Total 823,852,655.11 841,059,699.47| 1,664,912,354.58
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N

o

4.0 Analysis of Capital Expenditure by Sector
Administration Economy Social Sector Total
N N N N
Chairman's Office
Administration 18,900,000.00
Finance and Accounts 25,532,649.00
Education and Social
Development 30,200,000.00
Health 39,400,000.00
Agric and National
resources 15,550,000.00
Works and Housing 198,809,206.00
Environmental 48,900,000.00
Total 18,900,000.00 25,532,649.00 332,859,206.00 | 377,291,855.00
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